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NOTICE

NOTICE. is hereby given that the Thurty Sixth Annual General Meeting of the members of
Meenakshi Stesl Industries Limited will be held on Thursday, the 30" day of
Beptember, 2021 at 3.00 pm at the registered office of the Company at K-27, Jiva Sarai,
First Floor, Near [IT Gate, New. Delki 110 016 1o transact the following business ;

QOrdinary Businegs:

1.

To consider ard adopt the Audited Financial Statements including audited

consolidated financial statements of the: Company for the financial year ended

March 37, 2021, fegsther with the repers of the Board of Directors and the

Auitors thereon.

Te re-appoint a Directer in place of Ms. Shivangi Murarka (DIN Nov 08370325)
who retires by rotation and, belng eligible, offers himselffor re-appoiniment.

Special Business :

3,

Place: Mumbai
: 1% September, 2021

Date

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or’ wsthnut mogdification, the: following
resolution as Special Resolution

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Pursuant to sectien 187, 198 and 203 read with
Sohedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 ¢
including any statutory modifications-or re-enactment(s) theracf, forthe time being
in force) and subject to approval of Uentral Government, if any and such ather

consent aud permission as may be necessary and subject to such modifications,

variations acceptable 1o the-appeintee, the Company hereby accerd its consent for
the appointment of Mrs. Shivangi Gifish Murarka (DIN : 08370325) as the
Managing Director of the Company for the period of 5 year from 36" Annual

General Meefing fill the conclusion of 40" Annual General Meeting as
recemmended by Remuneration Committee in its meefing.

By order of the Board of Diroctors of Directors of
Meenakshi Steel Industnes lelted

Sudbun (fof oot

Budha Jajodia-
Diractor
[DIN-00376571)




NOTES:

1. A statement pursuant to Section 102(1). of the Companiss Act, 2013 (the Act)
relating to certain ordinary business and the special busingss to be transacied 4t
the 36" Annual General Mesting is arinexed hereto. All documents referred to in
theaccompanying: Notice and the Explanatery Statement along with the Registrar
of Directors, Key Managerial Personng! and their shargholdings and other
requisite documents shall be:available for inspection electronically. |

2. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a meniber entitled to attend and vote
at the AGM is entitled to:appeint proxy to atténd and vote on his /' hier behalf
and the proxy need not be the members of the: Company,

A person can act as @ proxy on behalf of members not excesding fifty and
holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital
of the Comipany carrying voting rights. A Member holding more than ten
percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may:
appoint a single person as proxy and such person. 8Hall not act as a Proxy
for-any other parson or shareholder.

3. The Annual Report including Notice of AGM has been Iiploaded: on the website of
the Company www.meenakshisteslin and the same is attached to the email sent
to you for the AGM. The same can be accessed and download from the website of
Stock Exchange — The BSE Limited at www bssindia.com and from the website of

National Securities Dapository Limited at e-voting@nsdl.co.iry.

4. The:proxy form duly completed -and signed should be depositad &t the Registered
office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the time fixed forthe Mesting.

5. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Register of the Company “wil]
remain closed from Thursday, 23" September, 2021 to. Wednesday, 29“‘
September, 2021, {(both days inclusive) for the purpose of AGM. The cut off date

shall be:22™ September, 2024
6. EVOTING:

i} Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in compliance with the
provisions of Rule. 20 of the Companies iManagement and Administration) Rutes,
2014 and Regulaton 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations . ‘and  Disclosure
Requiremsnts) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to announce that all
the business menitioned in the notice may be transacted threugh ‘elactronic voting
system and the Company is providing facilty by elestronic means.

i) For this: purpose, the Company has éntered inte an agreement with National
Secarities Depaesitory Limited {NSDL) for facilitating e-voling to enable the
Shareholders of the Company t6-cast their votes electronically,

fily The Board of Directors: of the Company has: appointed Mr. Girish Murarka,
Proprietor of GIRISH MURARKA & CO. practicing Company Secretaries, Mumbar
to conduct.and scrutinize the-e-veting p 28088,1n a fair and transparent manner.




7. The instruction for shareholdsr for remote e-yoting are as under
The: way to vote electronically en: NSDL e-voting system' consist of Two: Steps

which are mentioned below:

Step 1 ; Login to NSDL e-voting systeém at http:/fww.evoting . nsdl.com

4) Vigit the e-voting website of NEDL, Open web. browser by typing the following
URL : hitp:Hiwwweevoting nsdl.com either ‘on yaur Personal Computer or on a
mobile

b} Once the home page of e-voting system is launched, dlick on the icon ‘l.agin”
which is available unider *Sharehelder section.

¢} A new screen will be open. You will have to enteryour User ID, your Password
and verification code.as shown-on the screen

2= Casting your vote electronally

Ste

_d} User 10 detalls are given below:

Manner of holding shares je Demat | Your User ID is;:

{NDSL or CDSL}

1 Or Physical :

{ a)For Members holds the share in |8 charagter DP D Tollowed by & dngﬁﬁ
Demafe Account with NDSL cliert 1D for ‘exampie your DP ID is

| IN300*** and your Client 1D & 12"
| then your User D s IN3OQ™*1 2+

b} For Wembers holds the share in| 16 digit Beneficiary |0, For example ff
Demate Account wifh CDSL. | 'your Beneficiary 1D jg 42***=******* then
: your User [[Y ig 27 #rsmomermis

€) Your Password details are given below:
iy If you are aiready registered for e-voting, then you can use your existing
password te logit and cast your vote
i) 1 you are using NSDL e-vating system for the first time, your will need to
tetrieve the ‘initial passward'’, your need erter the initial password and

- the system will force you to change your password

iify How to retrigve initial password?

&) i your email id is registered in your Demat Account or with the Company,
the initial password is communicatien to you ‘on your email id. Trace the
email sent to you from NSBL from your email box. Opeén the emait. and
open the attachment which is in PDE. Open the pdf file. The password to
open the pdf file ia your 8 digit Client 10 for NSDL Account, fast 8 digit of
your Clisnt ID for CDSL Account

b}y I youremail id is not registered, your initial password wﬂt becommunicated
g you on-your postal address

f} I you are unabile to retrieve or have not recelved your initiat passwerd of have
forgotten the passwerd - Click on ‘Forgot user detail / password’ (if you are
holding the share in demat account with NSDL / CDBL) optien available on
www.eveting. ngdic

gy After entering your password Tick on Agree to * Terms and conditions™ by
selecting on the check box.

hy Now-you have to click on *Login” buttan "




) After you dlick on Login button, homig page ofe-voling will open

Steg 2: Cast s our vote-slectrotically on NEDI. e-yoting system

a) Aftersuccesstul foghr at Step 1, you will be able-to see Home Pa
Then click on Active.voting eycle.

b) After click-on Active: voting cycie, you will be able fo ses all the Companies
"EVEN" in which. you are holding shares and whose: voting cycle js. in agctive
statug

) Select “EVEN" of the Company: for which you wish to caste your vote

d} Now you are:ready for e-vating as.the voting paga opens .

®} Cast your vote by selecting appropriate oplien ie. Assent or Dissent, yerify f
medify Number of shares for which you cast your vote and click on sybmit and
confirm when prompted. -

$y Afterconfirmatio n; Vote caste successfully wil be displayed .

@) You can also take the print out of your veles caste by you, by clicking on the:
print ot option on the confirmation page '

h) Once you-confirm your vote orvthe resofulicn:

geof e-voting,

8. GENERAL INFORMATION FOR THE SHAREHOLDERS

a8} The ¥ofing rights of the members shall be in proportion 1o their shares fully

paid squity capital as on the cut off date. 201 Sgptember, 2097

b) The e-vofing period commences on Monday, 27" September, 2021
commances at 8.00 am and ends on Wedhesday, 20" September, 2021 at
5:00 pm. At the-end of the voting period, the portal ‘where votes arg cast shall
forthwith be blocked. Thio cut off date-for Remote e-voting is 22™ Septernber,
2021 '

¢) The Board of Directors has appointed M/s: Gfrish Murarka & Co., Practicing
‘Company Secretary, having Ceriificate of Prattice: N6. 4576 as Serufinizer tor
scrutinize the remote e-voting (including the Balflot Formr received fromy the
Members who do not have access to e-voling process) in fair and transparent
mannar. :

d) The Serutinizer shall, immediately affer the. conclusion of voting at 368™ AGM,
count the vote ¢ast at the meeting and thereafter, unblock the vofe cast
through e-voting in presence of at least two witness not in the -employment of
the Company and. submit, not fater than three days of the conclusion of thi
meeting, a consolidated Scrutinizer's : Report of the: total vole caste favour or
against the regolution to the Chairman or any person autharized by him in

-8} The Chairman or the Authorized Representative will declare ‘the: result of the

voting (E-voting and wvoting through Ballot Paper), The Said Results and
Scrutinizer’s Reportwill be placed on the website: of the- Company '




9. Name, designation, address, email id and phone no. of the persen
responsible to address the gnevances conhnected ‘with facility for voting by
electronic means..

Nare:- Ms. Binjta,8harad Gosalia

Designation- Company Secretaryt and Complianee Officer

Address: 407, Kalbadevi Road, 39 F[oor Daufat Bhavan, Murabai 400 002
Email : meenakshisteelindustries@amail.corr

Iltem No, 3

Ms. Shivangl Girish Murarka, i terms of sarlier appelntmant at 34" Annual General
Mesting ceased 1o be the Managing Director on 11" June, 2021. She is Graduate
(B.com) and also MBA Finance. Herinvolvement with the affairs of the Company shall be
beneficial to the Company as well 85 Stakeholder. The Nomihation and Remuneration
Committee recommended her appointment as Managing Director

Ms. Shivangi Girish. Murarka (DIN ~ 08370325} is not chsquaiif‘ ied fram baing Te-
appointed as Directot or Managmg Directer in tems of section 184 of the Comparies:
Act, 2013, He has communicated ‘his willingness -and has given ‘his: consent to act as
Managing Director of the. Company. He sallsfy all the condltions as sef out in section
196{3) of the said Act and Pant-l of schedule V thereof and hence eligible for re-
appointment,

None: of the: Director, other than the Ditettors: proposed fo be appointed (in their
respective resolutions of appointment), Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives, are
directly / Indirectly concesned or interested, financial or otherwise in this reseiution.

By order-of the Board of Directors of Directors of
Meenakshi S‘teel: Industries Limitad.
Sudha Jajodia

Dirgctor
(00367571}

Place: Mumbai
Date : 1* September, 2021



information on Director being re-appointed as required under regulation 36 of
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing  Obligations and Disclosure
Requirenents) ‘Regulations, 2015 and relevant provision of Secretarial Standard .on

General Meeting {$S-2}

 Name of Director | Shivangl Girlsh Murarka,
DIN - 08370326
Date of Birth ~ | 25" April, 1998
Relationship ~ with  other | Nif
' Directors inter-se. ' _ _
Date-of Appointroent 1" Jurie, 2078

Expert in Specialized Area | Finance and Acgounts
Qualification B.Com, MBA (Finance)
No. of Equity Shares held i | Ni -
| the Company :
Directorship: I other Public | Birla Securittes Limited
| Limited. Company '

| €hairman f Membsership: of the | Nil
. Committes of other Company




MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
| CIN'NO: L52110DL1885PLG020240
Regd. Offlce: k-27, Jiya Sarai, 1% Floor, Near T Gate, New Dethi 110018,
Email ; meenskshisteslindustries@gmall.com
‘Websité : www.meenakshistesl.in

BOARID'S REPORT
To,
The. Members o
Meenakshi Sgteel.'in:dustﬂas: Limited
The Directors of your Company are pleased fo present thelr Thirty Sixth Afnual Report
and the Audited Financial Staferments forthe fi nanclalyear ended 31* March, 2021,

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The financigl performarice of the Company, for the finaneial year ended 395t March, 2021
is surnmarized below:

_ _ Rs.in Lakhs
Particulars Standalone Consolidated
Flnancial | Financial | Finanéiat Financiat
Year Year Year Year
: , 2020-21 201920 2020-21 | 2018-2¢
‘Revenue from Operations: 1,353.19 57331 1,353:.14 | 57.33
Otherincome’ 54.90 e _
i Total Ivcome 1,408.09 5743 | 1,408.08 | 57 33‘ _
| Expenditure: 792701 446.98 792.7G 446.98
" Profit /{Loss) before 1ax 646,38 | {389.85] 515,39 {380,85)
|- 8hare in Profit #{Loss) of Associales - S - {F1L18) (4.070,65) {
{Tax Expenses _ 17000 | {1,670.00} | 170,00 | {1,670.00)
Excess{Shon) Tax provisions i B = -1 ]
"Brofiti{Loss) after Tax. 445,39 | {2,059.65] 43621  (5,130.30) |
Other Comprebensive T010.54 | (12,306.30)]  T.623.28 | (12,306.30) |
ncome/{l.oss) - _ o _
Total Comprehensive; 1,465,723 114,365.96) 2,057,650 (1B,438,80) |
Incomel{Loss) for the yesr - : _

IMPACT OF COVID-19

The: year under review has been one of the most challenging year of the- Company. The
COVID-19 pandemic outbreak -which began in the. middte of March, 2020, continued to
impact the: economy throughout the financial year 2020-21. The year was full of
uncertainties with sfowdown in ‘activities on the. ground. The worid was intreduced to the
new narmal of lockdowns, containment zones, work from home with restricted maovement
of people and goods.




The Company is taking all-necessary measures. in terms. of mitigating the impact of the
challenges: being faced in the business it is focused on contrelling cost, maintaining
liquidity -and -ciosely monitering, o the: operation. The: Company befisves that it has taken
into:_account the: impact of known everts arising out of COVID-19 pangdemic in the
preparation of financial results resulting out of fair wvaluation of the investments. The
Compary bas fot faced any -materfal adversity of 18 finangiat position -as-at 31% March,
2021 and considering the other relevant facts and. circumstances existing as of that date,
the. Campany doss nit anticipate any material uncertainties: which affects. its liquidity
position and also. ability to: continue as a going toncern. However the impact of the alobal
health pandemic may differ from that estimated as at the-date of approval of the fihancial
results and the Company will continue to Llosely monitor any material changes to future
geanomic conditions.

INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS{IND AS)
The Company has adopted Indian Accounting ‘Standards (IND-AS) from Aprit 1, 2019 with
fransaction date of April 1, 20 18, Accordingly, tha Fingncial Statémant for the year 2020-21
havg been in agcordance with IND A8, prescribed under sgction 133 of the Act, read with.
the relevant rules issued therauinder gnd the. other recognized accaunting practices and
policies to the extent applicatle. .

PERFORMANCE REVIEW \

The company has. adopted Ind A8 for reporting financial restlts for the year unider review
ggainst previously India GAAP. During the- year under review, the -Company’s netted of
Profit-of Rs. 615.39 Lakhs before tax {Pravious Year Net Loss of Rs. 289.64 Lakhs) and
total comprehensive Profit-for the yesr after fax was at Rs. 145573 Lakhs(Previous Year

total comprehiensive.Loss of Rs. 14,365.94 Lakhs)

The Company is engaged in the business of Finaneing and Investment activities. There
have been na matedal changes in the business of the Company during the financial year.

FINANCE. .
%fourﬂomipany\‘zha‘s fade provisions for sufficient borrowing fagifities t6 mseat its long<term

and shortderm requiretrient in-order to ‘support the business operations.

DIVIDEND A _
To. plough back the P-’m'ﬁ_tz— of the year under review, your Directors do: not recommend. -3y
dividend for the year under review.

ANSFER TO RESERVES -
ring the financlat year 2020-21, the Company has transferred R's. §6.08 Lakh (Previous

TR
: 'j_j_
year Rs. 1,125.86 Lakh } to Special Reserve Fund under REJ Act, 1934,

- PUBLIC DEPR . -
During the year, the Company has not accepted or renewed any deposit from, ihé public as

coversd under Seofion 73 of the Adt read with the: Gampanies {Acceptarice of Deposits)
Rulés, 2014,

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COM IMITMENTS: : :

There were no-material. changes and commitments affecting fhe financial position of the
Company occufred hefween the eng of the financial vear to which these financial
statements relate and the date of this report.




SHARE CAPITAL
The Autharised ‘Share Capital as on 31 st pMarch, 2021 was Ks. .2,00,00,000/-{Rupees Twor

Crore Only) divided inte 20,00, 000 Equity Shares of Rs. T0f-each.

There has been no change in: the Share Capital of the Company during the finangial year
2020-21

The Issued Share Capital 2% on 315 March, 2021 was Rs 1,99,20,000/- {Rupees One
Crore Ninety Nine Lac Twenty Thousand Only) divided info 18.92; QGD Equity Shares of
Rs. 104 each:

SUBSIDIARY
As. gt the end of the year under teview i:e. on 3P March, 2020 and alsy as on the-date of

this report, your Gompany does not have any. Subgidiary Company:

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL/RETURN
Pursuant to:Sechon 92(3) read with Saction 134{3)(a) of the Acl, the Arinusl Return a8 on
31 Ma rch 2021 isaval flableon the website WWW; meenakshisteel.m.

STATEMENT CQNTAINiNG SALIENT FEATURES OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
SUBSIDIARIES , ASSOGIATE OR JOINT VENTURES

Pursuant to section 129(3) of the Comparies Act, 2013, the statement containing the
salient feature of financial siatement of Company’s. subsrdtary asseciate and joint venture:
ofthe Company are as under:

The Company does not have subsidiary Company.

Hewever, the Company Have Associate companies the brief details of which is being given
here undér:

1. Sushree Tradinyg Limited (Asgociate Company]
Sushrée Trading Limited {Sushres) registerad with Reserve Bank of Indiz as Non-
Banking Financial Company {NBFC) in the category of the Company riot accepting /
hoiding 'pubtic. deposits

The fotal rtevenue of Sushree during the finansial year 2020-21 was Rs. 20.05 Lakh.
The Company: net Loss After Tax is Rs. 3858 Lakhs
The Company does nathave any Joint Venture.

The details of the Company's subsidiary, associate and Joirt Verture Company-as.on 31%
March, 2021 is given under Ammexure 4

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
Therg was bo employee in the company-drawing remuneration in excess of the limits. set
out in the Rule 5(2) and 5{3) of the Companies (Appointmiert and Rermuneration of
Managerial Personnal) Rules, 2014,

Further, the disclosures. pertaining fo remuneration and other details as raquired under
Section 187(12) of the At read with Rule 5(1) of the Corpanies fAppointment and
Remuneration of Manager;al Persannei) Rules, 2044 are provided in the Annual Report as
“Annexure-2 ™,




Fuarthermore, ‘the disciosures Ppertaining 10 remunsration and Top Ten Employess details

are provided in the Annual Report as“Annexure-3".

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT \

A5, required nder Clause (B) of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirgments) Regulations, 2015, A detailed Management Discussion and Analysis
Report on the Financial Conditions and Result of cperations of the Company is included in
this Anriual Repoit under the heading “Anmexurs.4”.

FARTIGULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANG EMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES
During. the yedr under eview, the Company -had nof enfered into any transactions as
enumerated in séction 188of the Companiss Agt, 2013-and rules made thersunder with the:
tolated party as defined unger section.2{(78) of the.Act,

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
.QQURT$'= @R TRIBLU:NE&LS@IMPA‘CLT!N-G THE GOING. CONCERN STATUS AND
OMPANY'S OPE} ATIONS IN FUTURE

There are nu significant material orders passed by the regutatorsicourisfiribunals which
- waolld impact the going. cencern status of the Company-and itg futura Gperations, -

‘2

CEO{GFO CERTIFICATION: | |
As fequired by Regulation 17(8) of SEBI {Usting Obligations and Disclosure

Requirementsy Regulations, 2015, The CEO 7 CFD certificate for the Tinancial year 2019-
E{o has been submitted 1o the- Board and the copy. theteof is gontained in the Aonual
Report.

ADEQUACY NAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS |
The: Company believes that & streng irternal contro! framewori is an important piltar of
Corporate Governance. The Company has in- pigce adegimta intamat financial controt
System which ensure ordery and efficient conduct of s buginass, safeguarding of its
‘assefs and acouracy and completeness of aceounting records, timely preparation of
reiiable financial information ‘ang various regutatory and statutory compliarice

Further, company’s internal control system i commensurate with the size: scale dnd
complexity of its operations. The main thrust-of internal. auditis to.fost and review controls,
appraisal of risks with bost practices in the industry. The. Nanagement with Audit
Committee perindically revigws the Iftermal Control System and procedure for the-efficient
conduct of the business, '

RISK MANAGEMENT _
The Company operates in conditions whare economic environment and social risk are.
inherent to its businesses. (n managing risk, it is. the Company's practice to take
advantage of potential oppartunities while managing potential adverse effects.

The various slements of risk whichthe Directors think, that may threaten the existence of
the Company are;

a} Einancial Risk: Financial risk genezally arises. due to instability and losses i
the finangial matket caused by movemenis in stock.prices, currencies, intarast
rates and more. :




b} Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company wilt encounter difficulty in meeting its
obligations agsoctated with #ts financial liabilites. The Tempany’s -'appma_ch, i}
mansging: liquidity i$ to ensure that it wili have sufficient funds to meet its
habilities when-due.

¢y Credit rigk is the risk of financial loss: to the Company if & customer fails to
mest s contractual obligations and arises principally. from the Company's
tecéivabies from customers: and Joans. The carrying amounts of firnancial
assets represent the maxirum oreditrisk-expesure.

d). Time Risk: To.compensate for non-receipt of expected infiow. of funhds.

In line with Listing Regulations and as per the requirement of Section. 134(3) () of the
Companies. Act, 2018 read with the: rifles. made there:under, as amended, Board has a
framework for Risk:Management to oversee the: mitigation-o such tisks.

REMUNERATION POLICY _

The Nominaiicn and Remuneraticn Policy of the company ag mandated under Section 178
(3) {4} of the Companies Act, 2013 is available 0n the website of the:company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY. o
The provisions of section 135-of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to Corporate Social
Respeonsibility are not applicable to the Company. )

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors make the follewing

statement and confirm that: - : '

i) in the preparation of tie annual accounts for the year ended 31 Masch 2021, the
‘applicable ‘accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation
retating to myaterial departures, if any;

iy the Direstors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent:so-as to givesa true and
{air view of the-state of affairs of-the Company as gt 31 March 2021 and of the Profit of
the Tompany for year-ended on'that date;

liiythe Directers had takem proper and sufficient care for the mairienance of adequate
accounting records in actordance willt the: provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assetsof the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and-gther rregulatities;

i¥)the: Dirscters had prepared the Annual Accounts on.a ‘going concern basis’;

v} the: Directors hed laid down: internal finangial controls and that such internal financial
controls are adeguate énd are operating sffectively; and .

wiythe Directors: had devised proper systems: to ensure compliance with the provisicns of
all apglicablelaws-and that such systems were adequate and operating offective ly.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Consclidated Finantial Statement for the financial year 2020-21 is prepared in
accordance with applicable provisions of the Cempanies Act; 2013, Accouniing standard.
and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure' Requirements) Regulations, 2015 -




The:Company has formulated a Vigil Meshanisny (Whistie Blower Policy} Tor its dirgttors:
and employaes. of the Company for reporti ng genuing coricerns about unefthical practices
and suspected or actual fraud ‘or viclation of the code of c:m@du;:t-:ﬁﬁ:the;zt’;-_.qm_pany-;pursua_ntr
fo the provisions «of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made:
thereunder. This.vigil mechanism shall provide channgl 1o the employess and Directors
to report to. the management, concams about unsthical behavior, and also provide for
adequate safeguards @gainst victimization -of persons who use the rrechanisnt and. also
‘hake provision for direct access to-the chairperson of the Buit Commiittee in-appropriate
‘or exceptional. The practice of the Vigil Mechanism Mhistie Blower Falicy is overseen by
the Audit Commitiee of the Board and no empleyes has beern denied access 1o the
Commitiee,

‘The Company will take appropriatz action for its resolution, During -i'hez-year,. no whistle
blower ¢ventwas reperted and mechanism is funictioning well.

CQDE OF CONDUCT

Company's Board has: laid down a Code of Conduct for all the: Board Members ang Seriior
Management Personnel of the: Company. The Code of Conduct is. available on the
Company's website wenw.mesnakshisteel in All Board Members and Senior Management
Personnel have affitmed compliance with Cote, of Conduct for Board Members and Senior
Managemant during the financial ye ar 2020-21.. The declaration in this regard Hag been
made. by the Management Director which forms: the part of thig report as an-annexure,

CORPO
As per R
‘Covernance provisions shall nat apply in respeet of the following dlass of companies:

8. Listed Entity having. paid up equity Share: capital not exceeding Rs.10 erore: and

Net Worth:not exceeding Rs.25 crore, as: on the: fast day of the prévious financlal
year;. ' .

b. Listed Entity which hag listed its specified securifiss onthe SME Exchange:
Sinee; our Company falis in the ambit of aforesaid exemption (a); hence compliance with
the previsions of Corporate Gavernance shall rot-apply to: the Company and it also. does

not form part of the Annual Report. .

egulation 15(2) of the Listing Regulations, the compliance: with the. Gorporate

DISCLOUSRE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARD BY DIRECTORS |

The company complies with all applicable standards.issued by the institute of Company
Secrataries of India. The Direclars. fiave devised proper systems 10 €nsure. compliance
with the pravisions of all.-applicable Sectstarial Standards and that such systems are -
adequate-and operating: effectively.

PREVENTION. OF INSTDER TRADING - - g
The Company has adopted: the Code of conduct for prevention of Insider Trading with view-
1o regulate rading in secusities by Directors andg designated employees of the Gompany.
The Code of conduct require pre-disciosure, for dealing in Company’s Shares and prohibit
the purchase or salg of Company’s shares by the Directors and the designeted employees
while i possession of unpublished price sensitive irformation in refafion 1o the Company
and’ during the period. ‘when. trading window is ¢losed. The Board is responsible for
implementation: of the: code. All Board of Directors and iHe designated employees have
confirmed the compliance-of code,




ARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
The pariculars of loans, .guatantees. of investments covered under the provisions. of
Section 186" of the Companies Act, 2013, if-any, are given in the Audited Financial
Statements, wherever applicabie.

NSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE

In view of the nature of activities which .are: being carried on by the Company, the
particulars &8s ‘prescribed under Section 134(3)m) of the Act read with GCompariies’
{Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorptien,
and research and development are not-applicable to the Company.

There were no foreign exchange eamings. and ;-:ﬁuigai'z}gs-fduﬁingl*tﬁe. year under review,

DIRECTORS AND KMP I o

Me. Shivangl G. Murarka (DIN ~ 008370325} who is refiting by rotation. at this Annual
General Mesting is.t be re-appointed. His involvement with the: affairs-of the Company is
beneficiat to the:Company as-well as Stakeholders. '
APPOINTMENT OF MANAGING DIRECTOR "

Ms. Shivangi Girish Murarka (DIN — 0B370325) was appointed as Addiional Director at the
Board Meeting held on 13® June, 2018 and her appointment was. regularized at 34"
Annual General Maefing held on 28" September, 2019 as Direclor liable: to tefite by
rotafion. Al the Board Mesting held on 1 M June, 2019, she was also appeinted at

Managing Divector or the-Peried of Two year @e 1% June, 2021).”

The Beard of Director proposed to appoint her as: Managing Director for the period of 5
year gt the fofthcoming. 36" Arnudl General Meeting fill the conciusion: of 40" Annual
General Mesting. Thie Bodrd has: taker fhe decision of the said re-appointment based on
the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Ms. Shivangi-Girigh Murarka (DIN — 08370325} is: not disqualified fram being re-appointed
as Director or Managing. Directar in terms of sacton 184 of thé Companies Agt, 2013. He
has communicated his willingness end has given his conzent to act.as Managing Director
of the Compeny. He satisfy. all the condifions &8 set oul in section 198(3) of the said Act
ahd Part:t ofschedule M thereof and hence gligible for re-appeintment.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION f

The Norfination and Remuneration Policy of the Company empowers: the Nonination and
Refnuneration: Committee to formuiate: the: process of evaluating the performance of
Individual Directars, Committees: of the. Board-and the Board as whole:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committée: of the Company also evaluated the
performance of all individual Dirgctors-ori various parameters such &s level gi’.paﬁi'cipaf-ian
of Directors, preparing themselves well in advance 10 take ‘active participation. af the
meeting(s), level of knowledge and expertise efe. )

All the Independent Directors of the Company also had 2 separate meeting on 12"
February, 2021 to review the performance ang evaluation of Non-Independent Directors.
and Board as-a whole.




The Board. after taking into consideration the evaluation as. darie by Nomination and
Remuneration Comrmittee and by Independent Directors, carried out:an anaual svaluation
OF its. own performance and that of its Commitiees and individual Direstor. The overall
outcome 0f such evalliation is that the Board, its committees and individual Directors. have:
performed effectively and satistactarily

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTO ' )
Al the: Independent Directer have sonfirmed fo the Board that they meet the: criteria of
Independence as specified ynder section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and they
qualify to be an Independent Director pursuant to the Rule 8 of the Companiss
(Appaintment and-Qualification of Diredtorsy, Rufe 2014, The independent Diractors. have
a0 confirmed that they meet the requirements of Yindependent Director” as mentionsi
under Regulatiory 18(1)(hj of the Listing Reguiations. '

BOARD MEETINGS _

Ouring the year under review the Company held: Five {5 mestings .of the Board of
Ditectors as per Section 173 of Companies Act, 2013 on 30% July 2020, 4™ September
2020, 14" September-2020, 11% November 2020 and 12" Fabruary, 2021

The frequency of board meetings and fuorum at such mestings were in-accordance with

the: Companiss Act, 2013 and the: Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing
Obligations: and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 {*Listing Regulations’} and
compiiances of Segretarial Sta ndards-1 [S§1) on Meeting of the: Board of Directors:issued
by ICSL The intefvening gap between any twg mestings was Within the period prescribad
by the:Companies Act, 2013, the Listing Regulations and 8S-1.

BOARD COMMITTEE ~ AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Commitiee s constituted pursuant ko the provisions of Section 177 «of the
Companies Act, 2018. Menibers: of the Audit- Sommittee: possess financial / accounting:
expertise / exposure. Further, 2lf the recommendations: made by the Audit Committes
were duly accepted by the Board of Directors. The: Company Secretary i$ acting as
Secrefary of this -Cominifflea. The: Managing Director and ‘CFQ are the permanent
invitee to Audit Commiftee to give clarification on accounts and ofher refated issues.

The Composition of Audit Committee as on 31.08.2021 are 95 under

| s:._' Name of the Director | Position 3 Category
{ Mo | |

1 Mr. Rajgopal Dhoot ' | Chairman | Independent Diractor _
2 | Mr Arvind Kuthar Mewar Member: 1 Independent Director
8 | Ms, Shivangi Gitish Muratka | Member | Managing Director

Four meelings-of the Audit Commitiee were held during the financial year 2020-21 on
30" July 2020, 14 ‘September 2020, 11" November 2020 and 12t February 2021, The
accounts and financial positions were perused by the Audit Commitiee: and thereafier

plated before: the Board for their consideration.




BOARD COMMITTEE — NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION

The Nomination and Remuneralion Committee is constituted pursuant fo the provisions
of of Seciion 178 of the Companies Act. 2013. Members of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee: possess sound expertise / knowisdge / exposure. The
Company Secretary of the Company is the Secretary ofthis committee

The--ﬁamgps-itim of Nomination and Remuneration: Committee as on 31,03.2021 are as
under: 5 ' _ )

s, | Name of the Director | Position | Category

{Nao. | _ :
1 | Mr. Rajgopal Dhoot | Member  Independent Direclor

| 2 Mr, Arvind Kumnar Newar 1 Member - Independent Director

3 | Mrs. Sudha P. Jajodiac _ 1 Chairman - Non-Executive Direcfor

Twe faeetings of the Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee were heid during the
financlal year 2020-2% on 30" June, 2020, 4¥ Novemiber, 2020 and 14" November,
2020 '
AUDITORS: "

Mis B, Maheshwarl:& Co. Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration Number: i‘DSBSSWg
were -eppginted as Statutory Auditors. of the 'fGompan#' for the term of § years at the 207
Annual Beneral Meeting: of the company. held oh 27" September, 2017, from condlusion
of the sald mesting until the conclusion of 34" Anngal General Meeting to be heid in the
vear 2022 '

As per the provisions. of Secfion 138 of the Act, they havé confirmed that they are not
disgualified fromy cantinuing as Statutery Auditor of the Ceripany.

AUDITORS REPORT _

The observafion of the Auditors: in their report read with relevant riotss on the accaunts, as
annaxed are self-explanatory and do not call for any further explanation under seciion
134(31A0)of the:Companies Act; 2013,

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR :

Puirsuant to the provisiens. of section 204 ‘of the Companies. Act, 2013-and Rules made
thereunder, the Company has appoloted M/ Girish Murarke & Ce., Company-Sseretates
i Practice having membership Na. 7038 fo. undertake: Secretarial Audit of the Company.
The Secretaral Audf Réport for the financial year 2018-20 as issued by him in the:
preseribed Form MR-3.is dnnexed 1o this Rapert as Annexure V. The said Secretarial ©
Audit Report does net containr any quallfication, reservation or adverse remaek ar
disclaimer made by Secretarial Auditor,

INTERNAL AUDITOR -
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Aet, 2013.read with the. rules
made thereunder the Board of Directors had approved the appointment of Mis Milind P.
Shah, Chartered Accountarits, as "nternal Auditor” of the company for conducting Internal
Audit for the financial year 201€-20. The Interhal Audit Reports for each querter were
.ra‘gime.d.' by the Company and the same were reviewed by the Audit Commitee and Board
of Directors..




coSTAUDIT | o -
The provisions.of CoslAudit as: prescribed under section 148 of the Companles Act, 2013
are not applicable to-the Company

QTHER DISCLOSURES

» Your Company Ras nat issued: - _
= Any shares with differential rights;
Any swoatequity shares. _

« There are no significant or material orders: passed by the Regulators o Courts or
Tribunals which jmpact the going concern status and Company's operation-in futire.

« There were no matéria) changes and commiitments affecting the: financial position of
yourCompany between the end of the financial year and the date of thisreport.

= There'was.no tevision in the financiel statemenits.

« Your Company has not received any complaints o f H
Wemen at Workplace {Rreventiory, Profibitidh dnd Red ressal) Act, 2013,

APPRECIATION

Your Directors express heir desp sense of gratitude to. the banks, finangial institutions,

stakeholders, business assodiates, Central and State Governments for their co-operation

and unstinted support received from ther during the year and look forward to their

continued support in future.

Forand on behalf of the Board of Dirgctors of
Meenaksht Steel Industries Limited

_ Shivang! 6. Murarke:  Sudha P, Jajodia
Place: Mumbai Managing Director ~ Director
Date :30™ June, 2021 {DIN: 08370325) (DIN; 00376571}




$tatement containing salient foatures. of the: finaricial statement of subsidiaries/

associate ::ampaniesljaint venturas:

110, Profit / (Loss) befors taxation

1 11. Proyvision for taxstion

| 12. Profit#¢.oss) after-taxation
13. Proposed !jiv.ijdeﬁd

14. % of shareholding

Part “A": Subsidiaries:
[Name of the SUbSldlaIY : _Nit
4. Date on which the. subsdiary was:
| acquired ;
|2 Reporting period for the subsidrary
concerned, - It different fror  the
hélding ccmpanys reporting period |
3. Reporting currengy: 'and Exchangs:
rate as onthe [ash date of dhe
relevant Financial yearinthe case of
foreign  subsidiaries. -
4. Bhare capital
5. Reserves & surplus
6. Total assets
"7, Total Liabilities
-; 8. investments
| 9. Turnover

The following information shall be furnished:-

1.

2,

Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations

Names of subsidiarias which have been liguidated or sold during the year.




Part *B" Assotiates:and Joiiit Ventures

_ Rs.in Laki
Name of AsstciatesiJoint Ventures " _' Sushree Trading Limited -

1. Letest'aiidited Balance SheetDate ' 31.03 2021

2, Date on whish the Assoclale-or Joint  Ventuee | 28:11.2011
‘was.associated or acquired ' '

3 -Sha’re_s-61*:-1&5512.&&{3”@111;'nggms hetd hy—'th;-_)!
company-on the yea: snid’
Na.. 3680750
Amount of Investment in .ﬁ.ssacia'tasﬁicirf't? e o
Venture: : 100.22

Exiend of Molding % : _ .

{ 4. Description ofHow thareis significant influence 28:98%

% Reason why the associats/joint venture is. not Since the Company. halds more than |
consclidated | 20% equity -capiial, significant influence:
s assumed, :

| & Netf ‘worthi attributable. to Shareholding &s. per. 4428.45
latest mudited Balance Shest | 4429.48
‘7. Profiti'Loss forthe vear A
& Lonsidered in Consolidation ear7r
1, Not Considered ih Consolidaticn ‘-Nii

The following inform atibnzéﬁa}l ke fumished; -

1. Namesof associafes or joint venturss which are yet to.commence operations: Nit

2. Names-of associates or joint ventures which have heen liquidated or sold dosing the year: NIl
For.and on behalf of the Board of Directors. of

Meenakshi Steel Industrios Limitad.

Budha Prlajodia
Place: Mumbal _ Managing Director Birector
Date :: 30" June, 2021 (DIN: 0B370325) {DIN: 00376571}




Anhexure 2

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

PURSUANT TO SECTION 197 {12) OF THE COMPANIESACT, 2013 READ WiTH
RULE 5(1) OF THE GOMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF

MANAGERIALPERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 FOR THE FINANGIAL YEAR ENDED ON
3157 MARCH, 2024

No:

' Requirement of Rule 5(1)

Details

1.

of each Directorfy the:

| median employees of the
company for the finantial
year,

“The ratio of the remuneration. |

NA
{No ramuneratfion paid to directors)

The pergentage increasein
remungration of each
Directar Chief Financial.
Officer, Company Becratary

| [Chief Executive Dfficer or

Manager, if any, inthe

| Einangial Year

CFO. Company Secretary, Chief Executive Officer

NA
{No changas during the YeaT in remuneration of

or KManager)

| The pergentage increase in

the median remuneration.of

|'the emplayess in the
| Finangial Year

NA

{"The number of the permanent
| employee: on. the roll of the
BOMpPany:

| Average percentile increase:

1 managerial persennel in-the
}last financial year and fts

already'made inthe salaries
of employees other than the

comparison with the %

1 increase in the managerial

remuneration and justification
thereof and point out if there
are any-exceplicnal
 circumstances for increase.in
 the managerial remuneration;

| Average salary increase of rion: managerial
| employees is: NA

| Average sal érys ncrease of managerial employees s
1 NA

{ The average Increase In remuneration of all

| prevailing industry trend.

employees are dacided based on the company's
policy, individuals performance, jrflation and

| Affirmation thatthe
{ remuperation i as perthe
| remuneration policy of the:

Yeg

Company.




Annexure 3

DETAILS ©F TOP 10 EMPLOYEES

: Name _ ’ | Binita, Sharad Gosalia 7
Designation [Company Secretary and .
_j . Lompliance Officer
: Remuneratmn recolved (Rs. in Lakhy S 324000k
3Nature of Employment{contractual or
otherwisy) _ Contractual
Qualification _ Profassional
Expgrignce. o N ] Bysars_
Age | dyears
Last Employment before Joining thie] -
tompany - _NA
Relation to any director (if any) _
Date.of commencement of employment

12.08:2046

For-and on behalf of the Board of Directors. of
Meenakshl Stasl Industries Limited

-Shwang G. Murarka Sudha P. Jajia&.ia;
Plate: Mumbai Managing Director Director
Date 30" June, 2021 {DIN: asamszsa (DIN: 00376571}




Annexurs 4

MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Industey Structure and Development _

The Financial year 2020-2+ had been quité-a challerging year for the Indian economy and
psrictlary for the financial services secior, The continued urcertainties, volatile credit
environment and sfow economic growth created headwinds, The -ongeing COVID-18
pandemic and subsequent lockdowns have impacted: the businesses and aggravated the.
prevaliing sectorial challenges,

Over the tourse of Jast year, vaceination drive raised hopes, whereas renewed waves and
new virus. variant continue to pose concern for the outlook. The continued spread of the
COVID-18 pandemic and subsequent synctronized lockdown agross major cities in India
resulted in ghrinking of thie ¢apital market lending business )

Opportunities and Threats L

NBFCs bave plaved an important role by providing funding 10 the: unbanked sector by
catering fo the diverse finandial needs of the customiers. Further, such cempanies play &
critical rofe in parficipating i the development of an economy by providing a filip to
transportation, employment generation, wealth creation, bank: eredit in rural segments. and
to support financially weaker sections of the socisty. - '

The second wave of COVID-19 and its potential:impact has. now ratsed questions on the
egatiomic growth -and eredit: off take in India: Imposition of suddenlock downs / delay in
vaccination program, could résult in a deeper economic recession in- near fulure posing
threats:for our lending busingss.

ESegmer_ﬁ-Wise-l-’?éf.fgrmﬁnc‘é. ) _
Your Company operates: only singie segment which I non-banking. financial services
{Granting/taking of loans.and making Long term Investments).

Future Gutlook: . _

Timely execution of Covid-19 vacgination drive, réasonable rébound in economic were
indicators to pre-covid levels, unprecedented measures taken by nations acress world o
restore ceronavirus-affected economy, improved corporate earmings: have lead the matkets:
scale new highs. The progression curve is expected to resume with public policy support
and private participation. Reform measures have. been made by-RBI'to ease. out liquidity in
the markets. and to encourage credit inflows. via NBFC, HFC, MFis. The Company- has
taken into consideration the changes. in the capital market and brokerage segment-and is
well prepared to overcome.challeriges and perform sustainably




Risk and concerns :

Tough: competition, slow economic growth, rapid changing statues and. regulatory
framework, etc. are the major risk greas in the Company's business, By ustig ‘our
‘experigrice, we hape te perforrn better in the-yearto-come in-spite of these risks.

Internal Control System & thelr adequagy _

The Company had adequate internal controf system commensurate-with ifs size and
nature-of Business. Your company's internal control procedures are adequateto ensure
cempliance with various politiss, practices and statites,

Elnancial & Operational Parformance _
The Company has adepted Ind As for the reéporting financial results for the year under
review.. During the year under review; the Company's netted of Profit of Rs. 6:15.39 Lakhs
before tax (Pravious Year Net Loss of Bs. 38964 Lakhs) -and total comprehensive Profit
for the year aftertax-was at Rs. 1,455,743 Lakhs:{Previous Year total comprehensive Loss:
of Re.14,365.94 Lakhsy, .

HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELA’ IONS __ |
The:Company recognizes the importance-of Human Resource as a kay asset instrumental
in ity growth. The Company has well daveloped management information system. giving.
daily, monthiy .and periodical information to the different levels. of management, Such
repors are being ‘analyzed and effective steps are: taken: to contral the efficlency,
witlization, productivity and qualityt in-the Company.

For and on behalf.of the Board of Directors.of
| | | Shivangi G. Murarka  Sudha P. Jajodia
Place: Mumbal Managing Director Director

Meenskshi Stest industries Limited
Date : 30" Juine, 2021 | (DIN: 05370325) {DIN: §0376571)




COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE |
[ Regulation 17{8} of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Diselosure Requirements):
. ' Regulations, 2015

The Board:of Directors _
MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

wez'ﬁawé; roviewed Tinancial statements and the cash flow staterment for the year and that
to'the bestof cur knowledge and belief certify that:

1. We have reviewed the financial statement and Cash Flow: Statement both on
standalone and consolidated basis for the year ended on 31.03.2021 and to the
best of our knowlesdge and belief:

a. - These statements do net contain  any matar’i_'allg unicue staterment or emit.
any-material facts or contain any statement that might be misleading.

b, These statements: together present a true and fair view of the Company's
~ affairs and are in compliance with existing actounting standard,
applicatife taws and regulations.

2. We-are 1o be. best of their -kmw!ed_lge and belief, no: transéct‘itm entered into- by the
Company dwing year ended 31™ March, 2021 which ars fraudulent, ilegal of
vislating of the Comipany's-code. of conduct.

3. We accept responsibilty for esteblishing andl maintaining internal conteo! for
financial seporting: and that we have evaluated the effectivensss of internal controt
systems .of the Company. perfaining to the financial reporting and have: disclogsed to:
the Auditors. and Audit Committge, deficiencies in the: design.or -gperation of sugh
internal contrals, if any of which we are aware and the steps have been taken or
propesed fo-fake torestify these deficiencies;

£, We have indicated torthe Auditors and Audit Committee: that there is no:

) significant changes In the-internal controis over financial reporting

by significant change in accounting policies amd the same have been
disclosed inthe notes to the financial statements ang.

& instances of sigrificant fraud of which we have become and the
mvatverent therein, if any, of the management or employee having a
significant rofe in the Company's internal control system over financial
reparting.

For and on behalf of the Board:of Directors of
Meenaks'hi Steel Industries: Limited

Wt Qudtha (o] aclns
, Shivangi'G. Murarka  Sudha P. Jajodia

Place: Mumbai Managing Director Plrector

Date : 30" June, 2021 {DIN: 08370325} {DIN: 00376571)




Tie Board of Directors-and Senior Management Personnal haveaafﬁrméd? their compliance
of Code of Condugt for Members of the Board and Senior Management for the year
2020-21 in terms of SEBI {Listing Obligations and Lisclysure: Requirements) Regulations;

TN

2045

Place: Mumbai ! i Mu
Date: 30 June, 2021 Managing Director

{DIN: 08370325)




Annexure 5

o Company Secrefares o
Ground Floor, Wing "4", Fiat No. 001, Bharateeya-Kala Mandal Or2, Ca-pp: Hsg. Soe. Lid.
: Qm Nagar, Andheri {East), Mumbai 400 099
' Phone {O] : 2839 2294
Email ; gifishmurarka@gmall.com

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
[ Pursuani o section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Cempanies
' {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Bersonngl}, Rules 20714]

To, : .

The Members. o
MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED:
K-27, Jiya-Sarai,

1% Floor, Mear /IT Gate,

New Delhi 110018

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the Compliance of applicable statutory provisions:
andthe adherence ta:cosporate practices by MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(herein after calfed “the Gompany”) for the audit period covering the financial year ended
on 31% March, 2021. Thie Secretarial Audit was conducted in.& manner that provided me a
reasonable basis for -evalusting the corperate conducts / statutory compliances and
expressing my opinion thereor: .

Based on my Verification of the Cumpany’s books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and alsa the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agerits.and authorized repreésentatives. duting the
conduct of Seoretarial Auvdit, 1 hereby report that in my: opinion, the Coripany has, during
the audit periad covering the finaricial year ended on March 31, 2021, genetally complied
Wwith the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has-praper Board
processes and:compliance mechanism in place-to the.extent. it the manner and subjectto
reporting made hereinafter

1, | have examined the books; papers, minute books, forms and retumns filed and.other
records maintaiied by the Company as given in the: Annesxiure | for the: fimancial
year ‘ended on March 31, 2021, according to the provisions {to the extent
applicable) of _ ' '

i) The.Comparies.Act, 2013 (the Act) and therules made thereunder,

ity The: Securitiss Contracts.{Regulation) Act, 1958 {SCRA) and tha rules made
thgreunder; '

iy  The Depesitories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed
thereunder; _

i)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1989 and the rules and regulations
made thereunder applicable to the extent of receipt of furds on non-
repatrigtion basis frem foreign investor; (Not Applicable to the Company
during the-Audit Period}




v} The following Regulations and Cuildelines. presvribed under the Securities
and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEB] Act) |
8} The Sécurities. and Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acguisition of
 Bhares and Takeoversj Regulations, 2011 _ _ .

b} The Securities .and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of insider
Trading) Regu lations, 1992

<) The :Becurities ard Exchiange Board of India (Issue of Capital -and
Disclesure: Requirements) Regulations, 2000 {Net. Applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period)

d) The Bscuritics andg Exchiange Bozrd of Indiy (Employes. ‘Stock Option
Scheme and Employes Stock Purchase scheme) -Guidelines, 1899 and

- the Seeurities and: Exchange Board of india {Share Based Employee
Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (Not Applicable to the Company during
‘the Audit Period) o

€} The Secprities. and Exchiange Board of India. { Jssue ang Listirig of Deby
Securities) Regulations, 2008 {NotApplicable: {o the Company diring
the: Audit Peried).and - ‘ _ _

T} The ‘Sscurities; and Exchangé Board of Ingia (Regisirar fo issue. and
Bhare Transfer Agerits) Regulations, 1 99% regarding the Companies Act
and dealing with client. (Not Applicable. to the Com pany during the
Audit Period) _ o |

9) The Securifies and Exchange Board of India. (Delisting -of Equitty Shares)
Regulations, 2008, (oot applicabla to: the Company during: audit
period)-and |

b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of ‘Securities)
Reguiations, 1998; (not applicable to the Company during -audit
period), _

) The examination of compliance of ‘the provisions: of offier special
applivable laws was limited to the verifisation of procedure oritest basis.

t have also examined'compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

1. Secretarial Standards issued by The Instiute of Company Secrefaries.of Indta,

i. The Listing Agreemenits entered into by the Company with the Bombay Stock.

Exchange Limited. |

During the period under review the Company has complied with-the ‘provisions. of thi )

Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelings, Standards, Listing Agreements ete. mentioned

above. _ '

Flurther report that: e
Executive Diractors, Non-Executive Dirgctors: and.Independent Directors. There
are: o changes in the composition of the. Board of Ditectors during: the period
undst review: iy .
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ii. Adequate notice is given to.ali directars © schedule the Board Me.et_i’ng_s;, agenda;
and detailed Hotes on agenda were sent at [oast-seven days in-advance, and a
systerm existsfor seeking -and obtaining further infornration -and clarifications on
the agenda ftems before.the meeting and for meaningfl participation af the
meeting.

iii, Majerity decision i carried hrough while-the dissenting members’ views, if any, are

caplured andrecorded as part of the minufes.

| further report that there are adsquate systems and processes in the company

cemmensuraie with the size and operations of the Company to moniter and ensure

compliarics with applicable laws, rules, regulations and, guidelines.

[ further report that-during the audit period, there are no specific events /actions

having ‘a major bearing on the Gompany's affgirs in pursuance of the laws, rules,

regulations; guidelings, standard ete. referrad to-df

_~Proprigtor
Girish Mitrarka & Co: 7 peinn,
ACS No. 7036 .
CP:No. 4576

{‘ Kt’\f &R
ey 7
Place: Mumbal PRATET
Date 130.07.2021

UDIN : A0736CO00T 11740



GIRISH MURARKA & CO.
| _ Company Secretories B -
Ground Floor, Wing “A* FlatNo. 507, Bharatesys Kola Mandal O/2, Co-op, Hsg. Soc .
Om Negar, Andherl (East), Mumbai 400 099
_ Phore {0} : 7839 2294
Emgii . girishmurarka@gmai.com

The Members _

MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
K27, Jiya Sarai,

T Floor, Near IT Gate,

New Dethi 110 018

Our report of-even data is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company. Qur responsibility is to express-an apinion on'these secretarfal records:
based on ouraudit :

2. We have followsd the audit practices and processes as Were apptopriate fo dbtairy
reasonabie assurance about the carrettness of the contents of the Secretaril
records. The: Verification was done-on test basis fo ensurs. that correct facts are
reflected In secratarial records. We belisve that the processes and practices, we
followed provide a reasonabie basis forour opinion.

3. WWe hava not verified the: correctness arnd appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Aceounts, of the company:

4. Wrerever required, we have obtained the Managemént representation about the
compliance of laws, rules.and regulations ang happening of events eic,

5.The ¢ompliance of the provisions of Corporaté and other applicable laws, rules:
regulations, standards js the fesponsibility. of- management. Our exarination was
Jimited to the verification-of pracedures on test, basis.

6. The- Secretarial Audit Report & neither an';'a-yraneq--as to:the futare viabifity of the

Sompany nor of the efficacy or sffectivendls with which the management has

tondusted the affairs of the company.

Pmpr‘t' : p—
Glrish- Murarka-& Co, .z piRAR S
ACS No. 7036 ity

GP No.. 4578

Place: Mumbai
Date:30.07.2021
UDIN : AGDT36C 000711740



ANNEXURE -
List of documents verified:

. Memorandum. & Articles of Association of the Company ' _ _
Annuz! Report for thefinancial year ended March 34,2018 and March 31, 2018
~ Minutes of mesting of Board of Directors, Audit Committee, Nemination &
Remuneration Committee: along with attendance register held during the financial
yearunder repott _ _
Minutes of General Budy:-Meeting held during the financial year under report
- Statutory Registers -
. Agenda papers provided 1o all the Direstars /. Members for the Board Meeting and
Committee Mesting .

Declaration received from Directors. of the Company pursuant to the provisians. of
section 184 of the Companies Act, 2013

E-forms filed by the Company; from fime to fime, under the applicable. provistons. of the

Companies.Act; 1856/ 2013 and attachments thereof during the financial year under

repor:

i
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GIRISH MURARKA & CO.
Company Secretaries
Ground Flogr, Wing "A”, Flat No. 007, Bhiarafeeya Kaia Mandal Cr2, Co-op. Hsg. See. Ltd
Om Nagar, Andheri {East}, Mumbai 400:089
Phone {O] | 2839 2294
Email : gitishmu EGIkG.:@Q__LﬂﬂHgG’Qm

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIF ECTORS
{Pursuant to: Regulation 34(3) and Schedule- Y Para-C clause {10} {if of the

SEBI (Listing Obligations and 'Di'snlosure‘ﬂ-e'q'_ui‘r.e'ménts} Reguiations, 2045)

To,

The Memibers, _
MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
K-27, Jiys Sarai,

1*Floor; Near liT Gats, ‘

New Defhi- 110 0185

| have exatined the relevant registers, records, forms; returns and disclosires feceived from.
the Directors of Meenakshl Steel Industries- Limitid having L52110DL1985PLECE20240 and
having registered office at K-27, Jiva Sarai, 1% Floor, Near IIT Gats, New Delhi $10 016.
{heretnafter rafarred fo as ‘the Company’y; produced before me by the Company for the
purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34{3) read with ScheduleV
Para-C Subclause: ¥O(i) of the Seeurities and:exchange Board of ifidia (Listing Obligations ding:
Disclosyre Requirements) Regulations, 2015, In‘y. opinion andto the bestof my information
and according fo the verificafions {including Directors Identification Numbsr {DIN) status. at
the pertal www.mea.gev.in) as considered necessary and explanations. furnished to me by
the Company & its officers, | herebir gerdify that none. of the Directors on the Board of the
Gom_paréy as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March; 20271 have heen
febatred or disqualified from being appointed of contirulng as diractors of companies by the
ﬁeﬁgﬁﬁe& and Exchange Board of India; Ministry of Corporate Affairs' or any cther Statutory
Authority.

[ SR NameofDirsctor DINNO: | Dateof [ Dateor
0 _ _ ¢ Appointment | Cessation
1._| Ms. BhivangiG. Murarks | 108370325 11062019 |
2. | Mrs. SuchaJajodia | 00378571 | 30032015 | -
3. | M. Rajgopal Dhoot 00043844 |  07.08.1593 |
{4 | Mr. Arvind Kumar Newar 00469492 | 07.09:1993 ) - .
Ensuring {he eligiblity for the appointrnent / cantintilty of svery Director on the Board is the
:ra.spnnsibil_ityﬁ.f't’he;zm'a'm-agementz.oﬁhe.Gom:pany;.-ﬂurfrespms‘

_ hel Ibility 75 1o express an Spinion on-
these based on ourverification. This Cerfificate is neither.an assurarice as tothe future Vighifity
of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectivene § with which the management has
:c'cnﬁucte.d:;t?h_a'aﬁains:af*the.zzempany.. ' N

Place: Mumbai

Date: 30" July, 2021 SIRTS P g

UDIN : AG07036C0007144638 Proprietox, £ AAY
Girish Murarka & Cgiof . » No. 19
ACS No. 7036 ' A5TE Jo
CP'Na. 4576




[ B. MAHESHWARI & CO

u Chartered Accountants
L

B~302, Citi Point, Nr. Kohinoor Hotel, Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri {E}, Mumbai- 400 059
Tel. no. 022- 28218282 / 9820817039 e-mail: surendraheda@gmait.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the Standalone Financial Statements of MEENAKSHI STEEL
INDUSTRIES LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as “the Company”), which comprise the
Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the Standalone Statement of Profit
and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Standalone Cash Flow Statement
and the Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to
the Standalone Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting

policies and other explanatory information (collectively referred to as ‘Standalone Financial
Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as “the Act”} in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021 and its profit, total
comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on
that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accourttants of Indla together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emiphasis of Matter

We draw your attention to Note No.30 to the Standalene Financial Statement for the year
ended March 31, 2021, which describes the impact of the outbreak of Coronavirus
(COVID-19) on the business operations of the Company. In view of the highly uncertain
economic environment, a definitive assessment of the jm pact on the subsequent periods is
highly dependent upon circumstances as they evolve, X

Our conclusion is not modified in respect of this matter./
(l (Cont..2)
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Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the annual report, but does not include
the Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report the fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated In section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial pesition, financial performance including Other
Comprehensive Income, Cash Flows and Changes in Equity of the Company in accordance
with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
Includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making iudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process,

{Cont..3)



Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial
Statements as a whole are free fromm material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’'s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these Standalone Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal contro! relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){i) of
the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company
has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reascnableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

*+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaiuate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial
Statements including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

(Cont..4)



* g %

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the Standalone Financial Statements may be influenced.
We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i} planning the scope of our
audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
of the current pertod and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters
in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of Sub-section (11) of Section 143 of
the Act and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company
as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we give in the Annexure-A a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper beoks of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company, so far as appears from our examination of those books;

¢) The Balance Sheef, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account;

d) In our opinion the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section: 133.0of the Act, read with Rule 7
of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2015 as amended.

{Cont..5)



Place
Dated

e)

*5*

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2021, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disqualified as on March 31, 2021, from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164 (2} of the Act.

f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:;
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors
during the year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act.

g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in Annexure-B.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, we report that:

f) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial positicn other than those mentioned in notes to accounts.
i) The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.
iy There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investors Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
For and on behalif of
B. MAHESHWARI & CO,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No.105839w
\ _ (Surendra Heda)
! Mumbai N - Partner
: June 30, 2021 I Membership No. 102316

UDIN: 21102316AAAABS4046
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'B. MAHESHWARI & CO

Chartered Accountants
B—302, Citi Point, Nr. Kohinoor Hotel, Andheri Kurfa Road, Andheri (E}, Mumbai— 400 059
Tel. no. 022- 28218282 / 9820817039 e-mail: surendraheda@gmail.cam

MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

ANNEXURE-A TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ our report to the members of MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES
LIMITED, (‘the Company’) for the year ended on March 31, 2021. We report that:-

i. The Company does not own any fixed assets, Clause 3 (1)(a) of the Order relating
to maintenance of records showing full particulars including quantity details and
situation of fixed assets and Clause 3(1)(b) regarding to physical vaerification
thereof are not applicable,

il In respect of its inventories:

The Company does not hold any inventory. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause
3(ii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

ik, The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to Companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Act and hence provisions of Clause 3(iii) of the
aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

iv, The Company has not granted any loans or provided any guarantee or security to
the parties covered under Section 185. Further, the Company has complied with
provisions of Section 186 in respect of grant of loans and making investments as
applicable. The Company being a Non. Banking Financial Company, nothing
centained in the Section 186, except sub-section (1) shall apply.

V. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections
73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder to the extent
notified.

vi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not
require maintaining cost records as prescribed by the Central Government under
sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act.

(Cont...2)
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viil,

Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv,
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{a) According to the records of the Company, the Company is generally
regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, GST, duty
of customs or cess and other statutory dues applicable to it. No undisputed
amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, GST, duty of customs or cess and other statutory dues were
outstanding, as at 31-03-2021, for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

(b} According to the records of the Company and information and explanations
given to us no dues of income tax, GST, duty of customs or cess that have
" not been deposited on account of any disputes.

Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations
given to us by the management, we are of the opinion that the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions and bank.

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer, further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans and hence provisions of Clause
3(ix) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India,
and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither
come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by
its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been
informed of any such case by the management.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year
is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable
to the Company and hence provisions of Clause 3(xii} of the aforesaid Order are
not applicable to the Company,

The Company has entered into the transaction with the related parties in
compliance with the provisions of the Section 177 and 188 of the Act. The details
of such refated party transactions have been disclosed in the Standalone Financial
Statements as required under Accounting Standard (AS)18, Related Party
Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies {(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review and
hence provisions of Clause 3(xiv) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the
Company.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or

the persons connected with him and hence provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the
aforesaid Crder are not applicable to the Company.

(Cont...3)
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xvi.  On examination of relevant records and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company is required to be registered under
section 45-1A of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and holds a valid certificate of
registration under the same.

For and on behalf of

B. MAHESHWARI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No,105839W

Bt=dg

{(Surendra Heda)

Place : Mumbai \ Partner

Dated : June 30, 2021 A Membership No. 102316
UDIN: 21102316AAAABS4046



B. MAHESHWARI & CO

Chartered Accountants
B-302, Citi Point, Nr. Kohinoor Hotel, Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri (E), Mumbai- 400 059
Tel. no. 022- 28218282 [ 9820817039 e-mail: surendraheda@gmail.com

MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
ANNEXURE-B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 2(f} under the ‘Report on Other Legal and
Reguiatory Requirements” our report to the members of MEENAKSHI STEEL
INDUSTRIES LIMITED, (‘the Company’} for the year ended on March 31, 2021.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-Section 3 of
Section 143 of the Act

We have audited internal financial controls over financial reporting of MEENAKSHI STEEL
INDUSTRIES LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our
audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year then ended on
that date.

Management's Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities includes
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of business, including
adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of the assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

COur responsibility is to express an opinion on Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (‘the
Guidance Note’) and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both issued by the ICAI. Those
Standards and Guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal controls based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,-fiicluding the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to
fraud or error. o\

' (Cont...2)
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company’'s internal financiai control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide a reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
preparation of Standalene Financial Statements for external purpose in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

2. Provide reasonable assurance that the transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the Company; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have
a material effect on the Standalone Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
inciuding the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial control over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial contro! over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material aspects, an adequate internal financial
contrel system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For and on behalf of

B. MAHESHWARI & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No.105839wW

(Surendra Heda)
Place : Mumbai \ Partner

Dated : June 30, 2021 = Membership No. 102316
UDIN: 21102316AAAABS4046



MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN: L52110DL1985PLC 020240
Standalone Balance $heet as at 315t March, 2021

Particulars

ASSETS

(1} Financial Agsets
Cash and cash equivalents
Loans
lovestments
Othar Financial Assets

Total Financial Assets
{2) Non-Financial Assets
Current Tax Asseds {Net)

Total Non-Financial Assets
Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

{1) Financial Liabilities
Borrowings {other than debt securities)

Total Financial Liabilities

{2) Non-Financial Liabilities
Current Tax Liabilities (Net)
Provisions
Other Non-Financial Liabilities
Total Non-Financial Liabilitles

(3) Equity
Equity Share capital
Other equity

Total Equity
Total Liabilities and Equity

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the
financial statements.

Ag per our report of even date,
For 8. Maheshwari & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.105839wW

Surendra Heda /. \
Partner [
Membership No. 102316 || + ' Fqn

Place : Mumbai
Date : 30th Juna, 2021 : 7
UDIN ; 21102316 AAAABS4046

@b oW

10
11

12
13

142
18-31

CQMM

As at As at
31 March, 2021 31 March, 2020
(¥ in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)

142.34 248.30
17,564.00 6,889.00
10,501.60 8,05534
1,250,30 48.96
29,458.24 15,239.61
29,458.24 15,239.61

12,300.00 -
12,300.00 -
2,069.29 1,657 .67
47 .04 17.34
27.19 861
2,143.52 1,680.62
199.20 193.20
14,815.52 13,359.79
15,014.72 13,5658.99
29,458.24 15,239.61

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Shivangi Murarka
tlanaging Director
DIN : 08370325

(/wfoof,u;

Sudha Jajodlia
Director & CFO
DIN : 00376571

A




MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN: L52110DL1985PLC020240

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss far the year ended 31st March, 2021

Particulars

Income
Revenue from Operations

Interest income

Dividend fncome

Net Gain on Fair Value Changes
I. Total Revenve From Operations

. Other Income

. Tetal Income {1+)

Expenses
Finance costs
Employee benefit expenses
Other expenses

V. Total Expenses
V Profit before tax (V+VI)

VI.Tax Expenses
Current Tax
Defarred Tax

VII. Net Profit After Tax (V-VI)

VIII. Other Comprehensive Income (OCH)
Other Cernprehensive Income not to be reclassified to profit
and loss in subsequent periods
Net Gain/{Loss) on FVTOCI Investments
Income Tax effect on abave
Total Other Comprehensive Income

IX. Total Comprehensive Income for the year

X. Basic and Diluted Earnings per share (Face value 10
each)

Summary of significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial
statements,

As per our report of even date,
For B. Maheshwari & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.105830W

Sty

Surendra Heda \ /
Pariner N 7/
Membership No. 102316 :

Place : Mumbai
Date - 30th June, 2021
UDIN : 21102316AAAABS4046

2020.21 2019-20
Notes (Z in Lakhs) {T in Lakhs)
1,351 68 54.40
- 0.51
154 242
1,383.19 57.33
14 54.90
1,408.10 57.33
15 74074 -
16 3.24 3.24
17 4872 44374
792.70 446.98
615.40 (389.65)
(170,00) (1,670.00)
44540 {2.059.65)
3,190.34 (12,306.30)
(2,180.00) -
1,010.34 (12,306.30)
145573 (14,365.95)
21 73.08 (721.18)
182
18-31

Fer and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sudha Jajodia
Director & CFO

DIN : 00376571

S volha da.f‘oobu;/ “&

Shivangi Murarka
Managing Director
DIN : 08370325



MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN : L52110DL1985PLC020240

Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Year Ended
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
{Rs.in Lakhs) (Rs.In Lakhs)
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net profit before taxation and extraordinary items 615.40 (389.65)
Adiustments for:
Provision for Expenses 2719 5.61
Prepaid Expanses - -
{ProfityLoss on Sale of investments {8,533 20) {7.286.79)
Dividend Income - (0.61)
Operating Profit before working capital changes (7,890.61) {7.671.36)
Increase/{Decrease) in Sundry Payables & Other Liabilittes 435.71 1,674.37
{Increase}/Decreasa in Trade & Other Receivables {1,612.97) (1,704.81)
{Inerease)/Dacrease in Invertories - -
Cash generated from operations (9,067.88) {7,701.80)
Less: Direct Taxes paid 1,938.38 10.44
Net Cash Flow from operating activities before extraordinary ltems {11,006.24) (7,712.24)
Adjustments for Prior Period ltems - -
Net Cash Flow from operating activities {A) (11,006.24) {7,712.24)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Sale of Investments (net) 9,277.28 14,802 .67
Loan Granted f (Repayment Received) {10,675.00) (6,845.00)
Dividend Income - 0.51
Net Cash fromli(used} in Investing activities (B} {1,397.72) 7,958.19
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANGING ACTIVITIES:
Loan Taken / (Repaid) 12,300.00 -
Interest Paid - -
Net Cash fromi{used) in financing activities {(C) 12,300.00 -
Net Increasef{Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) {103.96) 245.95
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at beginning of period 246.30 0.35
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at end of period 142.34 246.30
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and balances with banks 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
{Rs.in Lakhs) (Rs.in Lakhs)
Cash on hand 0.cO 0.00
Balance in current accounts 142.34 246.30
Cash and cash equivalenis as restated 142.34 246.30

As per our report of even date,

Far B. Maheshwari & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.105839wW  _———

bedo |

Surendra Heda
Partner
Membership No. 102316

Place : Mumbai
Date ; 30th June, 2021
UDIN : 211023 16AAAABS54046

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Soodlha Oa-faobua

Sudha Jajodia
Director & CFO
DIN : 00376571

/
Shivangl Murarka
Managing Director

DIN : 08370325



MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying
standalone financial statements.

. Corporate Information:

Meenakshi Steel Industries Limited (the Company) is domiciled in India and is incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 having Corporate  Identity  Number
L52110DL1985PLC020240. lts shares are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange in India. The Company
is engaged in the activity of Finance & [nvestment, The principal place of business of the company is
at K-27, Jiya Sarai, 1% Floor, Near IIT Gate, New Delhi.

. Significant Accounting Policies:
2.1 Statement of compliance:

The Standalone financial statements of Meenakshi Steel Industries Limited (the *Company”) have
been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 (as amended from time to time) issued by Ministry of Carporate Affairs in exercise of the powers
conferred by section 133 read with sub-section {1) of section 210A of the Companies Act, 2013. In
addition, the guidance notes/announcements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAl} are also applied along with compliance with other statutory promulgations require a different
treatment.

2.2. Basis of preparation:

The Standalone financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for
certain financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period.

Fair value measurements under Ind AS are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to
which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to
the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

* Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) inactive markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the Company can access at reporting date.

* Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

» Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the valuation of assets or liabilities
2.3. Presentation of financial statements:

The Standalene Balance Sheet and the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss are prepared and
presented in the format prescribed in the Division Il to Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act’} applicable for Non- Banking Finance Companies(“NBFC"), The Standalone Statement of Cash
Flows has been prepared and presented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7 "Statement of Cash
Flows".

The disclosure requirements with respect to items in the Standalone Balance Sheet and Standalone
Statement of Profit and Loss, as prescribed in the Schedule 1N to the Act, are presented by way of
notes forming part of the Standalocne financial statements along with the other notes required to be
disclosed under the notified accounting Standards and the SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

Amounts in the Standalone financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees rounded off to two
decimal places as permitted by Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013. Per-share data are
presented in Indian Rupee to two decimal places. I 3
ARBLCINN
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MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

2.4. Use of estimates and judgments:

The preparation of financial statements inconformity with Ind AS requires that the management of the
Company estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of income and expenses of the
period, the reported balances of assets and liabilities and the disclosures relating to contingent
liabilities as of the date of the financial statements. The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongeing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates include expected credit loss on loan
books, fair value measurement etc. Difference, if any, between the actual results and estimates is
recognised in the period in which the results are known.

2.5. Operating cycle for current and non-current classification:

Based on the nature of activities of the entity and the normal time between acquisition of assets and
their realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12
months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current,

2.6. Revenue recognition:

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company the revenue can be reliably measured and there exists reasonable certainty of its recovery.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable as reduced for
estimated customer credits and other similar allowances.

{i) Interest and dividend income

Interest income is recognised in the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss and for all financial
instruments.

Dividend income is recognised when the Company right to receive dividend is established by the
reporting date and no significant uncertainty as to collectability exists.

(ii) Net gain or fair value change:

Any differences between the fair values of the financial assets classified as fair value through the
profit or loss, held by the Company on the balance sheet date is recognised as an unrealised
gainfloss in the statement of profit and loss. [n cases there is a net gain in aggregate, the same is
recognised in “Net gains or fair value changes” under revenue from operations and if there is a net
foss the same is disclosed “Expenses”, in the statement of profit and loss.

{vi} Other operational revenue:

Other operational revenue represents income earned from the activities incidental to the business and
Is recognised when the right to receive the income is established as per the terms of the contract,

2.7. Financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the Standalone balance sheet when the
Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Recognised finangial
assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabtlities(other than financial
assels and financial liabilities at FVTPL) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are recognised
immediately in profit or loss =




MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

A financial asset and a financial liability is offset and presented on net basis in the balance sheet
when there is a current legally enforceable right to set-off the recognised amounts and it is intended to
either settie on net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

{i) Financial assets
{a) Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) if
these financial assets are held within a business mode] whose objective is to hold these assets in
order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

(b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial
assets are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual
cash flows that give rise on specified dates to sole payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding and by selling financial assets.

{c) Debt instruments at amortised cost or at FVTOCI

The Company assesses the classification and measurement of a financial asset based on the
contractual cash flow characteristics of the asset and the Company’s business model for managing
the asset.

For an asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost, its contractual terms should give rise to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal outstanding (SPPI).

For an asset to be classified and measured at FVTOCI, the asset is held within a business model
whose objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and
the contractual terms of instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. The Company has more than one
business model for managing its financial instruments which reflect how the Company manages its
financial assets in order to generate cash flows. The Company’s business models determine whether
cash flows will result from collecting contractual cash flows, selling financial assets or both.

The Company considers all relevant information available when making the business model
assessment. However this assessment is not performed on the basis of scenarios that the Company
does not reasonably expect to occur, such as so-called ‘worst case’ or ‘stress case’ scenarios. The
Company takes into account all relevant evidence available such as;

* how the performance of the business model and the financial assets held within that business modal
are evaluated and reported to the entity's key management personnel;

» the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that
business model} and, in particular, the way in which those risks are managed; and

+ how managers of the business are compensated {e.g. whether the compensation is based on the
fair value of the assets managed or on the contractual cash flows collected). The Company reassess
its business models each reporting period to determine whether the business models have changed
since the preceding period. For the current and prior reporting period the Company has not identified
a change in its business models,

When a debt instrument measured at FVTOC! is derecognised, the cumulative gainfloss previously
recagnised in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss. In contrast, for an equity investment
designated as measured at FVTOCI, the cumulative gainfloss previously recegnised.in OCI is not
subsequently reclassified to profit or loss but fransferred within equity. -~
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MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Debt instruments that are subsequently measured at amortised cost or at FVTOCI are subject to
impairment.

{d) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised
cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss are immediately recognised in profit or loss,

{e) De-recognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised when;

* The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

+ The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-
through’ arrangement; and

+ aither (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the
Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but
has transferred control of the asset.

The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and
obligations that the Company has retained.

(i) Financial liabilities

(8} Financial liabilities, including derivatives, which are designated for measurement at FVTPL are
subsequently measured at fair value. Financial guarantee contracts are subsequently measured at
the amount of impairment foss allowance or the amount recognised at inception net of cumulative
amortisation, whichever is higher. All other financial liabilities including loans and borrowings are
measured at amortised cost using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method.

(b) A financial liability is derecognised when the related obligation expires or is discharged or
cancelled.

2.8. Write off:

Loans and debt securities are written off when the Company has no reasonable expectations of
recovering the financial asset (either in its entirety or a portion of it). This is the case when the
Company determines that the borrower does not have assets or sources of income that could
generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subjéct to the write-off. A write-off constitutes a
derecognition event. The Company may apply enforcement activities to financial assets written off.
Recoveries resulting from the Company’s enforcement activities will result in impairment gains.

2.9. Cash and bank balances:

Cash and bank balances also include fixed deposit. Short term and liquid investments being subject
to more than insignificant risk of change in value, are not included as part of cash and cash

&quivalents,
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MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

210, Borrowing costs:

Borrowing costs include interest expense calculated using the effective interest methad, finance
charges in respect of assets acquired on finance lease and exchange differences arising from foreign
currency borrowings, to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs. Borrowing
costs net of any investment income from the temporary investment of related borrowings, that are
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised as part of
cost of such asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. A qualifying asset is an
asset that necessarily requires a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. Al
other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

2.11. Employee henefits:
{i) Short term employee benefits:

Employee benefits faliing due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as
short term employee benefits and are expensed in the period in which the employee renders the
refated service.

(i) Post-employment benefits: Defined benefit plans like the employees’ gratuity fund schemes and
employee provident fund schemes are not Applicable to the Company.

2.142. Accounting and reporting of information for Operating Segments:

Operating segments are those components of the business whose operating results are regularly
reviewed by the chief operating decision making bady in the Company to make decisions for
performance assessment and resource allocation. The reporting of segment information is the same
as provided to the management for the purpose of the performance assessment and resource
allocation to the segments. Segment accounting policies are in line with the accounting policies of the
Company.

2.13. Taxation:
Gurrent Tax

Tax on income for the current period is determined on the basis of taxable income (or on the basis of
book profits wherever minimum alternate tax is applicable) and tax credits computed in accordance
with the provisions of the Income Tax Act 1961, and based on the expected outcome of
assessmentsfappeals. Deferred Tax Deferred tax is recognised on tem porary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the Company's financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in computation of taxable profit and quantified using the tax rates and
laws enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences to the extent that is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. The
carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part
of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets relating to unabsorbed depreciation/business lossesflosses under the head”
capital gains® are recognised and carried forward to the extent of available taxable temporary
differences or where there is convincing other evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised. Deferred tax assets in respect of
unutilised tax credits which mainly relate to minimum alternate tax are recognised to the extent it is
probable of such unutilised tax credits will get realised. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities
and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company
expects, at the end of reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and
liabilities,

Transaction or event which is recognised outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive-income
orin equity, is recorded along with the tax as applicable. P \
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MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

214, Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets:

Provisions are recognised only when:

{i) An Company entity has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event; and
(ii) It is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic banefits will be required to

settle the obligation; and
(i) A reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation and when the
effect of time value of money is material, the carrying amount of the provision is the present valua of
those cash flows. Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision is
recognisad only when it is virtually certain that the reimbursement will be received.

Contingent liability is disclosed in case of

(i} A present abligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation; and

(i) A present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible. Contingent
assets are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. Provisions, contingent
liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. Where the
unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits
expected to be received under such contract, the present obligation under the contract is
recognised and measured as a provision,

2.15. Commitment:

Commitments are future liabilities for contractual expenditure, classified and disclosed as follows:

(a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for;

(b) Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid;

{c) Funding related commitment to associate companies; and

(d) Other non-cancellable commitments, if any, to the extent they are considered material and
relevant in the opinion of management.

2.16. Statement of cash flows:

Statement of cash flows is prepared segregating the cash flows into operating, investing and financing
activities. cash flow from operating activities Is reported using indirect method adjusting the net profit
for the effects of:

() Changes during the period in operating receivables and payables transactions of a non-cash
nature;

{i) Non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, deferred taxes, unrealised gains and losses; and
(i) All other iterns for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows.

Cash and cash equivalents (including bank balances) shown in the Statement of Cash Flows exclude
items which are not available for-general use as on the date of Balance Sheet,




MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

2.17, Earnings per share:

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share data for its ordinary shares. Basic
earmings per share is calculated by dividing the profit or loss atiributable to ordinary sharehclders of
the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.
Diluted earnings per share is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary
shareholders and the weighted average number of crdinary shares outstanding, adjusted for own
shares held, for the effects of all difutive potential ordinary shares.

2.18. Recent Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards.
There is no such notification which would have been applicable from April 1, 2021.




MEENAKSH| STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CIN: L52110DL1985PLC020240

Standalone Statement of Change in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Eaqulty Share Capital:

Equity shares of Rs. 10 cach issued, subscribed and fully paid up

Number Amount {%inLakhs)
At 01 April, 2019 19,92,000 199.22
Issue of share capital - -
At 31 March, 2020 19,92,000 1989.22
At 01 April, 2020 19,982,000 199.22
Issue of share capital - -
At 31 March, 202t 19,92,000 199.22
Other Equity
Amount (%in Lakhs )
Resarve and Surplus items of OCI
. HetGain/(Loss) on
Particulars ReserveFund | oo . (FVTOCHnvestments | 014 gquity
under RBI Act,1934| -0 o ned Eamings
Balance as at 01 April, 2019 147.31 609,34 26,969.08 27,725.73
Profit/{Loss) for the year .00 5,629.80 0.00 £,629.80
NetGain/(Loss) on FYTOC! Investments 0.00 0.00 {19,995.75) (19,995.75)
Tax effect on above 0.00 0.00 - -
147.31 8,23918 6,973.33 13,350.79
Transfer to Reserve Fund under RBI Act 1,125.96 (1,125.98) - -
Balance as at 31 March, 2020 1,273.27 5,113.18 6,973.33 13,369.79
Amount (Zin Lakhs)
Reserve and Surplus ltems of OCI
Particul
articutars Reserve Fund Retained Earninas NetGain/(Loss) on Total Equity
under RBI Act,1934 9% |EVTOC! Investmants
Balance as at 01 April, 2020 1,273.27 5,113.18 6,973.33 13,358.79
Profiti{Loss) for the yzar 0.00 6,788.33 Q.00 6,785.33
NetGain/{Loss) on FVTOCI Investments 0.00 0.00 {7,5912.60) {7,512.60)
Tax effect on above 0.00 0.00 2.180.00 2,180.00
1,273.27 11,901.52 1,640.73 14,815.52
Transfer to Reserve Fund under RBI Act 88.08 {89.08) 0.00 .00
Balance as at 31 March, 2021 1,362.35 11,812.44 1,640,73 14,815.52

As per our report of even date,
For B. Maheshwari & Co.
Charterad Accountants

Firm Reg. No.105839wy

Sieda |

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

st

Cuela(fof o otrsr

Sudha Jajodia Shivangi Murarka
Surendra Heda \ Director & CFO Managing Director
Parther DIN : 00376571 DIN : 08370325

Membership No. 102316 = 0+

Prace : Mumbai
Date ; 30th June, 2021
UDIN : 21102316AAAABS4046




MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements {Gontinued) As at As at
for the period ended 31st March, 2021 31 March, 2021 31 March, 2020
{¥ In Lakhs) (% in Lakhs)
Note 3 : CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash in hand 0.00 0.00
Balance with a Bank in
- Current Account 14234 24£.30
Total 142.34 246,30
Note 4 : LOANS
Loans repayable on demand
Unsecured Considered good (Within India)
Oihers - Inler Corporate Loan 17.564.00 5,389.00
Total 17,564.00 6,889,00
MNote 5 : INVESTMENTS
As at As at
Particulars Fage Value Number 21 March, 2021 31 March, 2020
(¥ In Lakhs) {Z in Lakhs)
A, Investments in Mutual funds
at Fair Value through Profit & Loss (FVYTPL)
Unguoted Mutual Funds
Units of Aditya Birla Sun Life Liquid Fund - Growth Direct Plan - 37.40
(31st March, 2020 : 11703.798)
- 37.40
B. Investments in Equity Instruments
Invgstments at Fair Value through OCI (FVTOCI)
1) Quoted Equity Shares not held for trade
Mansoon Trading Campany Limited
(315t Marchi, 2020 - 122,400 } 10 1,22,400 924.14 744.36
Nilkanth Enginaering Limited
(31st March, 2020 : 60,000) 10 60.000 0.00 0.00
924.14 744.36
I} Unquotad Equity Shares not held for trade
Aakarshak Synthetics Limited
(315t March, 2020 : 5.81,000) 10 581,000 40.37 39.44
Aditya Bullions & Broking Prévate Limited
(31st March, 2020 : 25,000) 10 25.000 0.00 18.42
Essel Mining & tndustries Limited
{31st March, 2020 1,74,11,600) 10 - - 6,379.96
Jatayu Textiles & Industries Limited
(31st March, 2020 : 47,500) 10 97,500 917.19 40.84
Ruigers lnvestment & Trading Company Private Limited
(315t March, 2020 ; 45,004) 100 45,004 44.68 4.7
G. Investments - Others (At Cost}
i) Investments in Associates
Urguated Equity Shares not held for trade
Sushrea Trading Limited
(31st March, 2020 : 3,60,750) 10 360750 100.22 10022
1,102.45 6,623.58
1}) Preference Shares not held for trade
6% Non-Cumulative Non-Convartible Redeemabie Prefarance Shares of
Khatuji Logistics and Finance Private Limited 100 6.,50,000 550.00 650.00
Beaver international (India) Private Limited 100 3, 75,000 375.00 -
7% Non-Curnulative Non-Converfible Redeemable Preferance Shares of |
Hamsafar Dealer Privale Limited 100 7.50,000 750.00 -
Green Water Resorts Private Limited 100 8,060,000 800.00 -
NAC Properties Private Limited 100 8,00,000 £00.00 -
Powertech Cabcon Private Limited 100 8,00,000 800.00 -
Pintail Realty Devedopers Private Limited 100 30,00,000 3.000.00 -
RFS Power Solutions Private Limitad 100 8,00,000 600.00 -
7,975.00 650.00
iii) Investmant in Debt Inetrument
10.90% Redeamable Non Convertible Debentures of Vodafone Idea 10,00,000 47 500.00 -
Limijted
owe/ 500.00 -
Total tnvestment {Within India) \ 10,501.60 §,055.34

| 2

N pﬂ»(\



MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued)

for the period ended 31sf March, 2021

Note 6 : OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Interest Accrued on Inter Corporate Loans

Total

Note 7 : CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

Advance Income Taxes (Net of Provision for tax)

Total

Note 8 : BORROWINGS
(Carried at Amortised Cost )

Unsecured
Loan from a Body Corporate
Total (A)

Borrowing in India
Borrowings Qut side india

Repayment : Repayable on 24.06.2021 Rs. 40,00,00,000/-
on 21.08.2021 Rs. 40,00,00,000/-
on 04.11.2021 Rs, 10,00,00,000/-
on 19.11.2022 Rs. 8,00,00,000/-
on 04.01.2022 Rs. 20,00,00,000/-
on 17.03.2022 Rs. 5,00,00,000/-

Rate of Interest

Note 9 : CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

Current Tax Liabilities (Net)

Total

Note 10 : PROVISIONS

Contingent provision against Standard Asset

Total

Note 11 ; OTHER NON-FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Expenses Payable- : e

Others Payable 2\ /

Total {{ | %

As at As at
31 March, 2021 31 March, 2020
(Z in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)
1,250.30 48.98
1,250.30 48.96
12,300.00 -
12,300.00 -
12,300.00 -
12,300.00 -
11.50% -
2,069.29 1,657.67
2,069.29 1,657.67
47.04 17.34
47.04 17.34
1.44 5.61
25.75 -
27.19 5.61




MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued)
for ihe period ended 31sf March, 2021

Note 12: EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars As at As at
31 March, 2021 31 March, 2020
(€ in Lakhs) {T in Lakhs)
Authorigsed:
20,00,000 {March 21, 2020: 20,00,000 ) Equity Shares, of Rs. 200.00 200.00
10 par value
200.00 200.00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Shares
18,92,000 {March 31, 2020: 19,92,000 ) Equity Shares, of Rs. 190.20 199.20
10 par value

Total 199.20 199.20

(i} Reconglliation of the number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

Eguity Share As at 31 March, 2021 As at 31 March, 2020
Description Number (T in Lakhs) Number (% in Lakhs)
Number of Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 1992000 199.20 19,982,000 199.20
Number of Shares issued during the year - - - -
Mumber of Shares outstanding at the end of the year 19,92,000 199.20 19,92,000 195.20

Termiright attached to equity shares
The Company hag only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each hoider of equity sharss is entitted to one
vote per share.

Dividends, if any, is declared and paid in Indian rupees. The dividend, if any, proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval
of the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting. Howaver, no dividend is / was declared on the equity shares for the year ended March
31 2021 / March 31, 2020.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after

distribution of all preferential amounts, The distribution will be in praportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

(ii) Disclosure of Shareholders holding more than 5% of Share Capital:

As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
No.of Shares % of holding No.of Shares | |% of holding

hetd held

Name of Shareholder

Kajal Synthetics And Silk Mills Limited 2,55,500 12.83% 255,500 12.83%
Osiris Online Private Limited 2,75,000 13.81% 2,75,000 13.81%
Rutgers [nvestments And Trading Company Private Limited 1,890,000 9.54% 1,90.000 9.54%
Sushree Trading Limited 8,84 500 44.40% 8,84,500 44.40%
Total 16,05,000 80.58% 16,05,000 80.58%




MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued)

for the period ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE 13 : OTHER EQUITY

Particul As at As at
articulars 31 March, 2021 31 March, 2020
(¥ in Lakhs) {2 in Lakhs)
A) Other Reserves
i) Statutory Reserves / Speclal Reserve
Reserve Fund under RBI Act,1934
Balance as per last Financial Statements 1,273.27 147.31
Add: Transferred from Statement of Profit and Loss 89.08 1,125.96
1,362.35 1,273.27
it} Others - (Unrealised gains/losses)
FVTOCI Reserves
Equity instruments through other comprehensive
incomeBalance as per last Financial Statements 6,973.33 26,969.08
Add / (less) during the year 1,010.34 (12,306.30)
Less: Realised gainfloss on equity shares FVTOC!
transferred to retained earnings (8,522 94) (7,689.45)
Less Tax effect on above 2,180.00 -
1,640.73 6,973.33
B) Retained Earnings
Surplus at the beginning of the year 5,113.18 609.34
Profit/(Loss) for the year 445.39 (2,059.64)
Add Net Gain/{Loss) on FVTPL Investments - -
Add: Realised gain/loss on equity shares FVTOCI
transferred from equity instruments through other
comprehensive income 8.522.94 7,689.45
Tax effect on above {2,180.00) -
Less. Transferred to Special Reserve (89.08) (1,125.96)
Total 11,812.44 5,113.18
Total 14,815.52 13,359.79

Notes:

Special Reserve : Special reserve represents the reserve created pursuant to the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934 (the "RBI Act"). Appropriation from this Reserve Fund is permitted only for the purposes specified by RBI.

FVTOCI Reserve : The Company has elected to recognise changes in the fair value of certain instruments in
equity securities in Other Comprehensive Income. These changes are accumulated with the FVOC reserve
within equity. The Company transfers amounts from thig :

securities are desrecognised.




MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued)

for the period ended 31st March, 2021
Particulars

Note 14 : OTHER INCOME

Interest Received on NCD

Total

Note 15 : FINANCE COSTS

Interest Expense
Interest Expense on Inter Corporate Loan

Note 16 : EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Salaries, Bonus and Allowances

Total

Note 17 : OTHER EXPENSES

Advertisement Expenses
Bank Charges
Custodian charges
Filing Fees
Listing Fees
Legal and Professional Charges
Loss on Sale of Shares
Membership Fees
General Expenses
Demat Charges
Stamp duty paid
Contingent Provision against Standard Asset
Payment to Auditor:
Audit Fees
Tax Audit Fees
Consolidation Fees
Certification Fees
Other matters

Reimbursement of Expenses (Including GST)

Total

0.50
0.30
0.30
0.20
0.40

0.31

2020-21 2019-20 (¥
(€ in Lakhs) in Lakhs)
54.90 -
54.90 -
740.74 -
740.74 -
3.24 3.24
3.24 3.24
0.22 0.15
0.03 0.01
017 0.17
0.05 0.09
3.54 3.54
.61 573
- 41563
0.32 0.59
0.05 0.01
0.60 0.01
243 -
29.70 17.23
0.35
0.05
0.10
2.01 0.09
48.72 443.74




MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 3, 2021

18. Contingent Liability not provided in respect of:-

a) Estemated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided
for Rs.Nil (Previous year Rs. Nil).

b) Other Conlingent Liabilities = The Company has disputed liability inrespect of stamp duty and
penalty amounting to Rs.9.65 Lakhs raised by the Additional District Magistrate, Nainital vide
his order dated 01.09.1993 in respect of freehold lands purchased by the Company in the year
1992-93. The Company is filed a Revision Application before the Chief Controlling of Revenue
Authority (CCRA), Allahabad, Uttar Pradesh challenging the order dated 01.03.19983. Vide
order dated 31/07/1997, the CCRA had allowed the Revision Application of the Company. The
State of Uttar Pradesh (now State of Uttaranchal) has filed a writ petition before the Hon'ble
High Court of Judicature at Allahabad, hearing of which is pending. The Company has been
legally advised that no provision is required to be made in accounts in this regard. The title
deed of aforesaid lands is impounded by the Additional District Magistrate, Nainital. Further,
the Company has already sold the aforesaid lands d uring the financial year 2005-06.

19. There are no amounts due and outstanding to be credited to Investor Education &Protection Fund
as at March 31, 2021

20. The Company is primarily engaged in investment & financial activities, taking into account the risks
and retumns, the organization structure and the internal reporting systems. All the operations of the
Company are in India. All non-current assets of the Company are located in India. Accordingly,
there are no separate reportable segments as per Ind AS 108 - “Operating segments”.

21. There were no dues outstanding amounts payable to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
included under Cumrent Liabifities, as per the information available with the Company and relied
upon by the auditors (Previous Year — Nil).

22, In the opinion of the Board, the Current assets, and Loans and Advances have a value on
realisation in the ordinary course of the business at least equal to the amount at which they are
stated in the books of account and adequate provision has been made of founds ail known
liabilities,

23. Earnings Per Share

Particulars For the Year For the Year
Ended March Ended March
31,2021 31,2020

(a) Calculation of weighted average number of Equity
Shares of Rs. 10/- each

No. of Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 19,982,000 18,92,000
| Equity Shares issued during the year - -
Total number of Equity Shares outstanding at the 19,92,000 19.92,000

end of the year
(b) Net Profit / {Loss) after tax available for equity 14,55,72,940 | (143 ,65,94,353)
__shareholders (Rs.)
(c} Basic and diluted Earnings per Equity Share of Rs. 73.08 (721.18)
10/- each

N x®




MEENAKSH| STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

24. Related Party Disclosures:-

A} Related party disclosures as required by Ind AS 24 - Related party disclosures
a) List of Related parties
i} Associates
Sushree Trading Limited

ii)Key Management Pergsonne!

Rajgopal Dhoot Director

Arvind Kumar Newar  Director

Sudha Jajodia Director and CFO
Shivangi Murarka Managing Director
Binita Gosalia Company Secretary

b) Material Transactions with related parties during the Year (Rs.)

Following transactions were carried out in the ordinary course of business with the parties
referred to in (A) above;

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

For the year ended
March 31, 2020

Amount Rs in Lakhs

Amount Rs in Lakhs

Company Secretary

1 | Salary Paid fo Binita Gosalig -

3.24

3.24

Total

3.24

3.24

The remuneration of key management personnel is determined by the nomination and
remuneration committee having regard to the performance of individuals and market trends.

All transactions with these related parties are priced on an arm's length basis.

B) Disclosures as per Regulation 53(f) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements Regulations, 2015). Loans and advances in the
nature of loans to companies in which directors are interested as under

Period Balance of Loans and Advance | Maximum balance
as at outstanding during the year
n ended
31st March, 2021 Nil Nil
Hst March, 2020 Nil Nil




MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
for the year endad 31st March, 2021

Schedule to the Balance Sheet under Annex IV of Master Directlon - Non-Banking Financial Company -
Systemically Not Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank)

(Amournt in Rs.)

Directiong, 2016
Particulars

Liabilities Side

1

Leans and advances availed by the non banking financial company inclugive of
interest accrued thereon but not paid:

a) Pebentures:
Secured
Unsecured

(other than falling within the meaning of public deposits)

b} Deferred Credits
¢} Term Loans

d) Inter Comorate loans and barrowings

e} Commercial Paper

f) Other Loans (Specify naturs)

Total

Assets Side

il
Nil
Mt
Nil

Nil
Nil

Amount OfS

12,300

12,300

2 Breakup of Loans and Advances including bills receivables {other than those included in (4) below):

a) Secured
b) Unsecured

3 Breakup of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assats counting towards AFC aclivities
i} Lease assets including lease rentats under sundry deblors:

a) Financial Lease
b) Operating Lease

ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debiors:

a) Assals on hire
b} Reposessed Assets

iif} Other loans counting towards AFC activities
a) Loans where assets have besn repossessed
b} Loans ather than {a) above

Breakup of Investments:
Current Investments:
1. Quoted:

iy Shares: {a) Equity
{b) Preference

ii} Debentures and Bonds
i) Units of mutual funds
iv) Government Securities
v) Others (please specify)

2. Unguoted;
i} Shares: (a) Equity
{b) Preference
iy Debentures and Bonds
iii) Units of mutual funds
iv} Government Securities
v) Others (please specify)

Long Term investments:
1. Quoted:

i} Shares: {a) Equity

{b) Preferance

i} Debentures and Bonds
#i} Units of mutual funds
iv) Government Securities
v) Others (please specify)

Nil
Nil

il
il
Nil
Nil
Nil
it

il

Amowunt Overdue

Amount
Qutstanding

17,564

N.A
MLA

N.A&
MN.A

MNA
NA

Hil
Nil

Nl
Nil
Mil

il
Nil
il
Nil
ik
Nit

Nil
Ail
it
Nil
Nil

924



2. Unguoted:
i} Shares: (a) Equity
{b) Preference
i} Debertures and Bonds
iii) Units of mutwal funds
ivy Government Securities
v) Others (please specify)

Amount

Borrower groupwise classification of assels financed as in (2) and (3) above:

Category

1. Related Parties
&) Subsidiaries
b} Gompanies in the sams group
¢) Other related parties

2. Cther than related parties

Total

Outstanding

1,102

7,975

500
Nil
Nil
Nil

Amount nat of Provisions
Secured Unsecured Total

Nil Nil il
Nil Nil Nil
Nil Nil Nil
Nil 17,564 Nil
Nil 17,564 Mil

Investor groupwise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted and

unguoted).
Category

1. Related Partias
a) Subsidiaries
k) Companies in the same group
¢} Other related parties

2. Other than related parties
Total
Other information
i) Gross NonPerforming Assets
a) Redated Parties
b} Other than related parties

ii} Net NonPerforming Assets
a) Related Parties
b} Other than related parties

iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt

Market Valus/Break  Book Value (Net of
up or fair value or Provisions)

NAY
10,502 10,502
10,502 10,502

Nil Nil

Nt Nil

Nil N

Nit Nil

Nil Nil

Nit Nil
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MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

25. B. Measurement of fair values
) Vaiuation technigues and significant unobservable inputs

The carrying amounts of financial assets and liabilities which are at amortised cost are considered
to be the same as their fair values as there is no material differences in the carrying values
presented.

iy Financial instruments - fair value

The fair value of financial instruments as referred to in note (A} above have been classified into
three categories depending on the inputs used in the valuation fechnigue. The hierarchy gives the
highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities {Level 1
measurements) and lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurement).

The categories used are as follows:
Level 1. Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices;

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in active market {for example
over-the counter derivatives) is determined using valuation tech nique which maximizes the use of
observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. If all significant
inputs required to fair value on instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2;,

Level 3: If one or more of significant input is not based on cbservable market data, the instrument
is included in level 3.

i) Transfers between levels | and I

There has been no transfer in between level | and level II,
iv) Valuation techniques

Investment in equity instruments

The fair value of quoted equity instruments actively traded on stock exchanges are based on price
quotations at the reporting date or the last quoted price as available on the reoproing date. The
fair values of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market and cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets is determined on fair valye

Investments in mutual funds are valued as per the NAV prevailing at the end of the financial years
and such investments are classified as level 1.

Investment in equity instruments of Assaciate Companies is carried at cost and such investments
are classified as level 1.

Investment in unquoted equity instruments is fair valued using the valuation technique and based
on latest available audited financial of these companies. Such instrurments are classified as leval
3 .

The vafuation of unquoted preference instruments requires management to make certain
assumptions about the model inputs, discount rate, forecast of cash flows, credit risk, volatility etc.
These unquoted preference instruments are valued at cost as in view of management it is not
practicable to arrive as per Ind AS 113. Such investments are classified as level 3.



MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

C. Capital

The Gompany maintains an actively managed capital base to cover risks inherent in the business
and is meeting the capital adequacy requirements of the NBFC’s Sector regulator and supervisor,
RBI. The adequacy of the Company’s capital is monitored using, among other measures, the
regulations issued by RBI.

The Company has complied in full with all its externally imposed capital requirements over the
reported period. Equity share capital and other equity are considered for the purpose of
Company’s capital management,

C.1 Capital management

The primary objectives of the Company's capital management policy are to ensure that the
Company complies with externaily imposed capital requirements and maintains strong credit
ratings and healthy capital rafios in order to support ite business and {0 maximise shareholider
value,

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it according to changes in
economi¢ conditions and the risk characteristics of its activities. In order to maintain or adjust the
capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend payment to shareholders,
return capital to shareholders or issue capital securities. No changes have been made to the
objectives, policies and processes from the previous years. However, they are under constant
review by the Board.

26. Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise Current Tax Liabilities and Provisions. The
Company's financial assets include Investments, Loan, Interest receivable on Loan and Cash and
Cash equivalents that derive diractly from its operations.

The Company is expesed to credit risk, liquidity risk and market rigk. The Company’s board of
directors has an overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk
management framework. The board of directors has established the rigk management committee,
which is responsible for developing and tonitoring the Company’s risk management policies. The
committee reports to the board of directors on its activities.

The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced
by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to
limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed to reflect changes in market
conditions and the Company’s activities.

The Company’s risk management committee oversees how management monitors compliance
with the Company’s risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the
risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company.

1) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer fails to meet its contractuat
obligations and arises principally from the Company’s receivables from customers and loans. The
carrying amounts of financial assets represent the maximum credit risk exposure.

Loans

The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of
each Borrower / Customer, However, management also considers the factors that may influence
the credit risk of its customer base—Including the default risk associated with the industry. The
Company’s expasure to credit risk forlokEns and advances by type of counterparty is as follows;




MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH M, 2021

Carrying Amount
Particular As at 31st March ,2021 As at 31st March, 2020
inter Corporate 17,564.00 Lakhs 58,89.00 Lakhs
Loan

The Loans are repayable on demand, however an impairment analysis is performed at each
reporting date based on the facts and circumstances existing on that date to identify expected
losses on account of time value of money and credit risk. For the purposes of this analysis, the
trade receivables are categorised into groups based on days past due.

Cash and cash equivalent and Bank deposits

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalent and bank deposits is limited as the fund are in Current
Account and sometimes in invests in term deposits with banks.

2) Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting its obligations
associated with its financial liabilities, The Company's approach in managing liquidity is to ensure
that it will have sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when due.

The Company is monitoring its liquidity risk by estimating the future inflows and outflows during
the start of the year and planned accordingly the funding requirement. The Company manages its
liquidity by term loans, inter-corporate deposit and investment in mutual funds.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's non-derivative financial
liabilittes based on contractual undiscounted payments along with its canrying value as at the
balance sheet date.

As at 31 March, 2021 (Z in Lakhs) As at 31 March, 2020 (¥ in Lakhs)
More More
Upto12
Particular than 12 than
months | 1 onths | Total Llfn':m;g 12 Total
month
s
Borrowings 12,300.00 - 12,300.00 - - -
Current Tax
Liabilities (Net) 2,069.29 - 2,069.29 1657.67 - 1657.67
Provisions 47.04 - 47.04 17.34 - 17.34
Other Non-
Financial 2719 - 27.19 5.61 - 5.61
Liabilities

3) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices.

Market risk includes interest rate risk and forgign currency risk. The objective of market risk
ptable parameters, while

management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acce

optimizing the return,
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MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 3, 2021

28. The following disclosure is required pursuant to RBI cireular dated 13.03.2020- Circular
No.RBI/2019-20/170 DOR/(NBFC).CC.PD.N0.109/22.10.106/2019-2020

Asset Asset Gross Loss Net Provision | Difference
Classification | Classification | Carrying allwances Canrying as  per | between
as per RBI | asperind AS | value as | (Provisions) | Value ICARP Ind AS
Norms 100 perind AS | as required norms 109and
under Ind As provigions
109 as per
ICARP
norms
(A) (B) (©) (D) (E)=(C) (F) G=(D)-(F)
Performing Stage-1 47.04 - 47.04 47.04 -
Standard Lakhs Lakhs Lakhs
Asset

29. Disclosure pursuant to RBI notification an “COVId-19 Reguiatory Package — Asset Classification
and Provisioning” dated 17t April 2020.

Particulars Amount (In lacs)
't Respective amounts in SMA/overdue categories, where the Nil
moratorium/deferment was extended
(i) Respective amount where asset classification benefits is extended Nil
{iii) Provisions made during the Q4 FY2020 as per RB! circular dated
17 April 2020 Norms Nil
(iv) Provisions adjusted during the respective accounting periods
_against slippages and the residual provisions Nil

30. COVID-19 outbreak declared as a global pandemic by the WHO has continued to spread rapidly
leading to extension of nationwide lockdown with minor exemptions and quarantine measures
stalling economic acfivity. The Parent Company has been in operation with minimal permitted staff.
The Company has not faced any material adversity of its financial position as at March 31, 2021
and considering other relevant facts and circumstances existing as of that date, the Parent
Company does not anticipate any material uncertainties which affects it liquidity position and also
ability to continue as a going concern. However, the impact of the global health pandemic may
differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of the financial results and the Parent
Company will continue to clasely monitor and material changes to future economic conditions.

31. Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with
the figure of the current period.

As per our report of even date
For B. MAHESHWARI & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
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) QesllboJofoctra %\‘S&J

SURENDRA HEDA Sudha Jajodia Shivangi Murarka
PARTNER B Director & CFO Managing Director
Membership No:: 102316 DIN: 00376571 DIN: 08370325

.

%BW
Binita\Gosalia
Place: Mumbai e,‘““' Company Secretary
Date: 30™ June, 2021 i
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B. MAHESHWARI & CO

Chartered Accountants
B-302, Citi Point, Nr. Kohinoor Hotel, Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri {(E), Mumbai- 400 059
Tel. na. 022- 28218282 / 9820817032 e-mail; surendraheda@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS" REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of MEENAKSHI
STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as the *Parent Company”) and its
one Associate Company (together referred to as “Group”), which comprise the
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the Consolidated Statement of
Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended,
and notes to the Consclidated Financial Statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (coliectively referred to as
‘Consolidated Financial Statements’),

In our opinion and to the best of our infarmation and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by
the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as “the Act”) in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021 and its
profit, total comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143{10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these regquirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Emphasis of Matter

We draw your attention to Note No.31 to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the
year ended March 31, 2021, which describes the impact of the outbreak of Coronavirus
{COVID-19} on the business operations. In view of the highly uncertain economic
envirenment, a definitive assessment of the impact on the subsequent periods is highly
dependent upon circumstances as they evolve. _ \

Our conclusion is not modified in respect of this matter.
(Cont..2)
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Other Information

The Parent Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the annual report, but does not
include the Consolidated Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the Consolidated Financial Statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report the fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The Parent Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and
presentation of these Consolidated Financial Statements in term of the requirements of
the Companies Act, 2013 that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
position, consolidated financial performance including Other Comprehensive Income,
consolidated cash flows and consolidated Changes in Equity of the Group in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irreqularities; selection and
application of

appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from materiai
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements by the Directors of the Parent
Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Board of Directors of
the companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liguidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.,

The raspective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are respansible
for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group=——-

Cont..3)
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our cobjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated
Financial Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
In the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these Cansolidated Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional Jjudgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated
Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve coliusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

+ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the Group has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group’'s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors
report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated Financial Statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained upto the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated
Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated
Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in @ manner
that achieves fair presentation.

{Cont..4)
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the Consolidated Financial Statements may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i} planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Staternents.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report uniess law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communicaticn.

Other Matters

The Consolidated Financial Statements/information comprised in the Group's Consolidated
Financial Statements are inclusive of Rs,11.18 Lakhs being the Parent Company’s share in
the net Loss of its one associate company for the year ended 31st March, 2021, which
Consolidated Financial Statements/financial information have not been audited by us.
These Consolidated Financial Statements have been audited by other auditors, whose
reports have been furnished to us by the management of the Parent Company and our
opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, in so far as it relates to the said
amounts and disclosures is based solely on the report of such other auditors.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements is not modified in respect of the
above matters with respect to our reliance on the financial statements audited by other
auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a) We have sought and ebtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and beiief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the
aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements:

S\/ (Cont..5)
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c)

d)

€)

g)

*5*

In our opinion, proper bocks of account as required by law to be maintained by the
Group including relevant records relating to preparation of the aforesaid Consolidated
Financial Statements, have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of
those books and records of the Parent Company;

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
including Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and
the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account and records maintained by the Group
for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements;

In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015 as amended.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors of the Group
Companies as on March 31, 2021, and taken on record by the respective Board of
Directors, none of the directors of the Group Companies is disqualified as on March
31, 2021, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the remuneration paid by the Parent Company to its directors during the
year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
and the operating effectiveness of such controls relevant to the Parent Company's
preparation of the Consolidated Financiai Statements, we refer to Annexure-B of our
report of even date on the Standalone Financial Statements of the Parent Company;
and

(Cont..6)
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h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we report
that:

i) There were no pending litigations which would impact the consolidated
financial position of the Group.

ii) The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts.

iiiyThere were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Parent Company and its
Associate Companies.

For and on behalf of

B. MAHESHWARI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No.105839W

predy

(Surendra Heda)

Place : Mumbai Partner

Dated : June 30, 2021 N Membership No, 102316

UDIN : 21102316AAAABRO66S



MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN: L52110DL1985PLC020240
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021

As at Ags at
Particulars Notes 31 March, 2021 31 March, 2020
(% in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhsg)
ASSETS
(1) Financial Assots
Cash and cash eguivalents 3 142.35 246.30
Loans 4 17,564.00 6,889.00
Investmenis 5 8,337.01 5,289.00
Other Financial Assets B 1,250.30 48,96
Total Financial Assets 27,293.66 12,473.26
{2} Non-Financial Assets
Cumrent Tax Assets (Net) 7 - -
Teotal Nen-Financial Assets - -
Total Assets 27,293.66 12,473.26
LIABILITIES AND EQITY
{1) Financial Liabilities
Borrowings (other than debt securities) 8 12,300.00 -
Total Financial Liabifities 12,300.00 -
(2) Non-Financial Liabilities
Current Tax Liabilities {Net) 9 2,069.29 1,657 67
Provisions 10 47.04 17.34
Other Non-Financial Liabilitiss 11 27.19 5.61
Total Non-Financial Liabilities 2,143.52 1,680.62
(3) Equity
Equity Share capital 12 199.20 199,20
Other equity 13 12,650.94 10,593.44
Total Equity 12,850.14 10,792.64
Total Liabilities and Equity 27,293.66 12,473.2¢
Summary of significant accounting policies 1&2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the 18-32

financial statements.

As per our report of even date,
For B. Maheshwari & Co.

Charterad Accountants
Firm Reg. No.105839W

Bledq

Surendra Heda
Partner AN
Membership No. 102316

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

| Codlha ef oolia %@W

Sudha Jajodia
Director & CFO
DIN : 00376571

Shivangi Murarka
Managing Director
DIN : 08370325

Pface ; Mumbai
Date : 30th June, 2021
UDIN ; 21102316AAAABRYIGES

Company Secretary

Ry~



MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
GiN: L52110DL19B5PLC020240

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year endad 31st March, 2024

. 2020-21 2019-20
Particulars RGeS (2 in Lakhs) (€ in Lakhs)
Income
Revenue from Operations
Interast Income 1,35168 54.40
Dividend Income - 0.51
Nel Gain on Fair Value Changes 1.51 2.42
I. Total Revenue From Operations 1,353.19 57.33
IIl. Otherincome 14 54.90 -
Hl.Total Income (I+11) 1,408.09 57.33
Expenses
Finance costs 15 740.74 -
Employee benefit expenses 16 3.24 324
Other expenses 17 48.72 443.74
IV. Total Expenses 792.70 448.98
V Profit before tax (V+VI) 815.39 (389.64)
V1. Share in Profit {Loss) of Associates. (11.18) (4,070.64)
VIl Profit before tax (V+VI 804,21 (4,460.29)
Vill. Tax Exponses
Current Tax {170.00) {1,670.00)
Deferred Tax - -
Excessi{Short) Provision of Earlier Years - _
IX. Net Profit Aftar Tax (V-VI} 434.21 (6,130.29)
X. Other Comprehensive Income (OCT)
Other Compreheansive income not (o be reclassifiad to profit
and loss in subsequent periods
Net Gain/{Loss} on FYTOC) Investments 3,803.28 (12,306.30}
Income Tax effect (2,180.00) -
Total Other Comprehensive Income 1623.28 {12,306.30)
X). Total Comprehensive Income for the year 2,057.50 {18,436.58)
Baslc and Diluted Earnings per shars {(Face value # 10 21 103.29 {925.53)
eachy)
Summary of significant accounting policies 1&2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the finangial 18-32

statemenis.

As per our report of even data,
For B. Maheshwari & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.105839W

For and on behalf of the Board of Directars

Precly

| AN
Soslea (Jofodta W

\

Surendra Hetia
Partner N ' Sudha Jajedia Shivangl Murarka
Membership No. 102316 =0 000 o~ Director & CFQ Managing Director

DIN : 00376571

L}

Yoo

Binlta Gosalia
Company Secretary

DIN : 0B370325

Place : Mumbai
Date : 30th June, 2021
UDIN ; 21102316AAAABRY668




MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CIN : LE2110DL1985PLCO20240

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Year Ended
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
{Rs.in Lakhs} {Rs.in Lakhs)
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net profit befora taxation and extraordinary items 615.39 {389.65)
Adjustments for:
Provision for Expanses 27.19 5.61
Prepaid Expenses - -
{Profit)/Loss on Sale of Investments {8,533.20) (7.286.79})
Dividend Income - (0.51)
Qperating Profit before working capital changes (7,390.61) (7,671.34)
Increasa/(Decrease) in Sundry Payables & Other Liabilities 435.71 1,674.37
{Increase)/Decrease in Trade & Other Receivables {1,612.97) {1,704.81)
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories - -
Cash generated from operations (9,067.87} (7,701.79)}
Less: Direct Taxes paid 1,538.38 10.44
Net Cash Fiow from oparating activities before extraordinary Items (11,006.25) (7,712.23)
Adjustments for Prior Period ftems - -
Net Cash Flow from operating activities {A] {11,006.25}) {7,712.23}
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Sale of Investmeants {net) 9,277.28 14,802.67
Loan Granted / {Repayment Received) {10,675.00) {6,845.00)
Dividend Income - 0.51
Net Cash from/[used] in Investing activities (B) (1,397.72) 1,958.19
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Loan Taken / (Repaid) 12,300.00 -
Interest Paid - -
Net Cash from/{used] in financing activities (<) 12,300.00 -
Net Increasef(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents {A+B+C) (103.96) 245.96
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at beginning of period 246.30 0.35
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at end of period 142,34 246.31
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and balances with banks.
31.03.2021 $1.03.2020
{Rs.in Lakhs) (Rs.in Lakhs}
Cash on hand 0.00 0.00
Balance in current accounts 142.34 246.30
Cash and cash equivalents as restated 142.34 246.30

As per aur ieport of even date,
For B. Maheshwari & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.105839W

Seddo

A\

Surendra Heda \
Partner \-\_\‘._
Membership No. 102316

Place : Mumbai
Date : 30th June, 2021
UDIN : 29102316AAAABRY668

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Gua/ka,do_/'ao&_;-

Sudha Jajodia
Director & CFO
DIN : 00376571

Shivangi Murarka
Managing Director
DIN : 08370325

Oy
Binit3 Gosalia
Company Secretary



MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.

. Corporate Information:

Meenakshi Steel Industries Limited (the Company) is domiciled in India and is incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 having Corporate Identity Number L52110DL1985PLC020240.
Its shares are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange in India. The Company is engaged in the activity of
Finance & Investment. The principal place of business of the company is at K-27, Jiya Sarai, 1% Floor,
Near IT Gate, New Delhi.

. Significant Accounting Policies:
2.1, Statement of compliance:

The Consolidated financial statements of Meanakshi Steel Industries Limited (the “Company”) and
its associates (together the *Group™) have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS} notified under the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time o time) issued by Ministry of
Corparate Affairs in exercise of the powers conferred by section 133 read with sub-section (1) of section
210A of the Companies Act, 2013. In addition, the guidance notesfannouncements issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) are alse applied along with compliance with other
statutory promulgations require a different treatment.

2.2, Basis of preparation:

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain
financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period.

Fair value measurements under Ind AS are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to
which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the
fair value measurerment in its entirety, which are described as follows:

» Level 1 inputs are gquoted prices (unadjusted) inactive markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
Group can access at reporting date.

» Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within level 1, that are cbservable for the
asset or liability, either diractly or indirectly; and

+ Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the valuation of assets ar liabilities
2.3. Presentation of financial statements:

The Consolidated Balance Sheet and the Gonsolidated Statement of Profit and Loss are prepared and
presented in the format prescribed in the Division I to Schedule II} to the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) applicable for Non- Banking Finance Companies(*"NBFC"). The Consolidated Statement of Cash
Flows has been prepared and presented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7 "Statement of Cash
Flows".

The disclosure requirements with respect to items in the Consolidated Balance Sheet and Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss, as prescribed in the Schedule [l to the Act, are presented by way of notes
farming part of the Consolidated financial statements along with the other notes required to be disclosed
under the notified accounting Standards and the SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees rounded off to two
decimal places as permitted by Schedule lil to the Companies Act, 2013. Per share data are presented
in Indian Rupee to two decimal places. el o\



MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 231, 2021

2.4. Principles of consolidation and equity accounting:

An Assaociate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence. Significant influence is the
power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee, but is not control or
joint control over those policies. This is generally the case where the Group holds between 20% and
50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method of
accounting, after initially being recognised at cost.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in these consolidated financial
staterments using equity method of accounting. Under the equity method, an investment in associate is
initially recognised in the consolidated balance sheet at cost and adjusted there after to recognise the
Group’s share of profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the associate. Distributions received
from an associate reduce the carrying amount of the investment. When the Group’s share of losses of
an associate exceeds the Group’s interest in that associate, the Group discontinues recognising its
share of further losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive cbligations or made payments on behalf of the associate,

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of
the Group's interest in these entities. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of equity accounted
investees have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

The carrying amount of investment in associates is reduced to recognize impairment, if any, when there
is objective evidence of impairment.

2.5, The list of subsidiaries and associate included in the Consolidated financial statement are
as under:

Name of

Associate As at 31st March, 2020 As at 3tst March, 2020
Proportion of Proportion of Proportion of . .
Ownership Vaoting Power Ownership Egvpgrrt(l;r; of Vating
Interest (%) (%) Interest (%) ?

Sushree Trading

Limited 28.98% 28.98% 28.98% 28.98%

2.6. Use of estimates and judgments:

The preparation of financial statements inconformity with Ind AS requires that the management of the
Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of income and expenses of
the period, the reported balances of assets and liabilities and the disclosures relating fo contingent
liabilities as of the date of the financial statements. The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates include expected credit loss on loan
books, fair value measurement etc. Difference, if any, between the actual results and estimates is
recognised in the period in which the results are known.

2.7. Operating cycle for current and non-current classiflcation:
Based on the nature of activities of the Group entities and the normal time between acquisition of assets

and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the Group has determined its operating cycle as 12
months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as cutrent and non-current,
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2.8. Revenue recognition:

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow te the Group
and the revenue can be reliably measured and there exists reasonable certainty of its recovery.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable as reduced for
estimated customer credits and other similar allowances.

{i) Interest and dividend income
Interest income is recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and for all financial
instruments.

Dividend income is recognised when the Group’s right to receive dividend is established by the reporting
date and no significant uncertainty as to collectability exists.

(ii) Net gain or fair value change:

Any differences between the fair values of the financial assets classified as fair value through the profit
or loss, held by the Company on the balance sheet date is recognised as an unrealised gain/loss in the
statement of profit and loss. In cases there is a net gain in aggregate, the same is recognised in “"Net
gains or fair value changes” under revenue from operations and if there is a net loss the same is
disciosed “Expenses’, in the statement of profit and loss.

(vi} Other operational revenue:
Other operational revenue represents income earned from the activities incidental to the business and
is recognised when the right to receive the income is established as per the terms of the contract.

2.9. Financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial lizbilities are recognised in the Consolidated balance sheet when the
Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Recognised financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially measurad at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities(other than financial assets and
financial liabilities at FVTPL) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or
financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are recognised immediately in profit or
loss

A financial asset and a financial liability is offset and presented on net basis in the balance sheet when
there is a current legally enforceable right to set-off the recognised amounts and it is intended to either
settle on net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simuitaneously.

(i) Financial assets

{a) Financial assets at amortlsed cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) if
these financial assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order
to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

{b) Financia! assetis at fair value through other comprehensive incoms (FVTOCI)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through cther comprehensive income if these financial
assets are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows that give rise on specified dates to sole payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding and by selling financial assets.

(c) Debt instruments at amortised cost or at FVTOCI
The Group assesses the classification and measurement of a financial asset based on the contractual
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For an asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost, its contractual terms should give rise to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal outstanding (SPP!).

For an asset to be classified and measured at FVTOC!, the asset is held within a business model whose
objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and the
contractual terms of instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. The Group has more than one business
madel for managing its financial instruments which reflect how the Group manages its financial assets
in order to generate cash flows. The Group’s business models datermine whether cash flows will result
from collecting contractual cash flows, selling financial assets or both.

The Group considers all relevant information available when making the business model assessment.
However this assessment is not performed on the basis of scenarios that the Group does not reasonably
expect to ocour, such as so-called ‘worst case’ or ‘stress case’ scenarios. The Group takes into account
all relevant evidence available such as:

» how the performance of the business model and the financial assets held within that business model
are evaluated and reported to the entity’s key management personnel;

= the risks that affect the performance of the business model {(and the financial assets held within that
business model) and, in particular, the way in which those risks are managed; and

+ how managers of the business are compensated (e.g. whether the compensation is based on the fair
value of the assets managed or on the contractual cash flows collected). The Group reassess its
business models each reporting period to determine whether the business models have changed since
the preceding period. For the current and prior reporting period the Group has not identified a change
in its business models,

When a debt instrument measured at FVTOCI is derecognised, the cumulative gain/loss previously
recognised in OCI| is reclassified from equity to profit or loss. In contrast, for an equity investment
designated as measured at FVTOCI, the cumulative gain/loss previously recognised in OCl is not
subsequently reclassified 1o profit or loss but transferred within equity.

Debt instruments that are subsequently measured at amortised cost or at FVTOCI are subject to
impairment.

{d) Financlal assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised
cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
are immediately recognised in profit or loss.

{e) De-recognlition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Group of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognised when:

* The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

» The Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation
to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’
arrangement; and

+ either (a) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the
Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred contro! of the asset.

The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and
obligations that the Group has retained.
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{il) Financial liabilities

(a) Financial liabilities, including derivatives, which are designated for measurement at FVYTPL are
subsequently measured at fair value. Financial guarantee contracts are subseguently measured at the
amount of impairment loss allowance or the amount recognised at inception net of cumulative
amortisation, whichever is higher. All other financial liabilities including loans and borrowings are
measured at amottised cost using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method.

(b) A financial liability is derecognised when the related obligation expires or is discharged or cancelled.

2.10. Write off:

Loans and debt securities are written off when the Group has no reasonable expectations of recovering
the financial asset (either in its entirety or a portion of it). This is the case when the Group determines
that the borrower does not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows
to repay the amounts subject to the write-off. A write-off constitutes a derecognition event. The Group
may apply enforcement activities to financial assets written off. Recoveries resulting from the Group’s
enforcement activities will result in impairment gains.

2.11. Cash and bank balances:

Cash and bank balances also include fixed deposit. Short term and liquid investments being subject to
more than insignificant risk of change in value, are not included as part of cash and cash equivalents.

2.12. Borrowing costs:

Borrowing costs include interest expense calculated using the effective interest method, finance
charges in respect of assets acquired on finance lease and exchange differences arising from foreign
currency heorrowings, to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs. Borrowing
cosls net of any investment income from the temporary investment of related borrowings, that are
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised as part of
cost of such asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. A qualifying assetis an
asset that necessarily requires a substantial period of tima to get ready for its intended use or sale. All
cther borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

2.13. Employee benefits:

(i} Short term employee beneflts:

Employee benefits falling due whoily within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as
short term employee benefits and are expensed in the period in which the employee renders the related
service.

{ii} Post-employment benefits: Defined benefit plans like the employees' gratuity fund schemes and
employee provident fund schemes are not Applicable to the Group,

2.14, Accounting and reporting of information for Operating Segments:

Operating segments are those components of the business whose operating results are regularly
reviewed by the chief operating decision making body in the Group 1o make decisions for performance
assessment and resource allocation, The reporting of segment information is the same as provided to
the management for the purpose of the performance assessment and resource allocation to the
segments. Segment accounting policies are in line with the accounting policies of the Group.

2.15. Taxation:

Current Tax

Tax on income for the current period is determined on the basis of taxable income (or on the basis of
book profits wherever minimum alternate tax is applicable) and tax credits computed in accordance with
the provisions of the Income Tax Act 1961, and based on the expected ouicome of
assessments/appeals. Deferred Tax Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the Group’s financial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in computation of taxable profi t/a/ud*qqg'g&ﬁed using the tax rates and laws enacted or

/‘b/
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substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for
alt taxable temporary differences to the extent that is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. The carrying amount of deferred
tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets relating to unabsorbed depreciation/business losses/losses under the head” capital
gains” are recognised and carried forward to the extent of available taxable temporary differences or
where there is convincing other evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realised. Deferred tax assets in respect of unutilised tax credits
which mainly relate to minimum alternate tax are recognised to the extent it is probable of such
unutilised tax credits will get realised. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects
the tax consequences that wouid follow from the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of
reposting period, to recaver or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Transaction or event which is recognised outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income
or in equity, is recorded along with the tax as applicable.

2.16. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets:

Frovisions are recognised only when:

(iY an Group entity has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, and

(i} it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to seitle the
obligation; and

(i) a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation and when the
effect of time value of meney is material, the carrying amount of the provision is the present value of
those cash flows. Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision is
recognised only when it is virtually certain that the reimbursement will be received.

Contingent liability is disclosed in case of:
(i} a present obligation arising from past events, when itis not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation; and

(iy & present obligation arising fram past events, when no reliable estimate is possible. Contingent
assets are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. Provisions, contingent ligbilities
and contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. Where the unavoidable costs of
meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the econemic benefits expected to be received under
such contract, the present obligation under the contract is recognised and measured as a provision.

2.17. Commitment:

Commitments are future liabilities for contractual expenditure, classified and disclosed as follows:

{a) estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for;
{b) uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid;

{¢) funding related commitment to associate companies; and

(d) other non-cancellable commitments, if any, to the extent they are considered material and relevant
in the opinion of management.

Other commitments related to sales/procurements made in the normal course of business are not
disclosed to avoid excessive details.

2.18. Statement of cash flows:

Statement of cash flows is prepared segregating the cash flows into operating, investing and financing
activities. cash flow from operating activities is reported using indirect method adjusting the net profit
for the effects of:

(i) changes during the period in operating receivables and payables transactions of a non-cash nature;
(i} non-cash items such as depreciation, provisio "'","‘" ol taxes, unrealised gains-and losses; and
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{iii) all other items for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows.

Cash and cash equivalents (including bank balances) shown in the Statement of Cash Flows exclude
items which are not available for general use as on the date of Balance Sheet.

2.19. Earnings per share:

The Group presents basic and diluted eamnings per share data for its ordinary shares. Basic earnings
per share is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shateholders of the Group
by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per
share is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding, adjusted for own shares held, for the effects of all
dilutive potential ordinary shares.

2.20. Recent Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS)

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards.
There is no such notification which would have been applicable from April 1, 2021,




MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN: Ls2110DL1385PLC020240
Consolidated Statement of Change in Equity for the year ended

Equity Share Capital:

3st March, 2021

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid up

Number Amount {Xin Lakhs)
At 01 April, 2019 19,92,000 199.20
lssue of share capital - -
At 31 March, 2020 19,92,000 199.20
At 01 April, 2020 19,92,000 199.20
Issue of share capital - .
At 31 March, 2021 18,92,000 199.20
Other Equity

Amount {%in Lakhs }
Reserve and Surplus Hems of OCI
NetGain/({Loss) on

Particulars

FVTOCI Investments

Reserve Fund L . Total Equity
under RBI Act, {932 Retained Earnings

Balance as at 01 April, 2019 147.31 1,913.63 26,960.08 29,030.02
Profit/(Loss) for the year 0.00 1.559.16 0.00 1,589.16
NetGain{Loss) on FYTOGH |nvestments 0.00 0.00 (19,995.75) (19.995.75)

Tax effect on above (.00 0.00 - -
147.31 347280 6,973.33 10,693.44
Transfer to Reserve Fund under RBI Act 1,125.96 (1,125 96) 0.00 0.00
Balance as at 31 March, 2020 1,273.27 2,346.84 6,973.33 10,593.44

Amount (% in Lakhs )
Reserve and Surplus Iterns of OCI
Parti .
Aticulams ReseVe FUNd [0 g |NEGaINKLosS) on Total Equity
under RBI Act, 1934 9 | FvTOCH Investments

Balance as at 01 April, 2020 1273.27 2.346.84 6,973.33 10,593.44
Profit/(Loss) for the year 0.00 B,757.15 0.00 6,757.15
NetCGair/(Loss) on FYTOCT Investments 0.00 0.00 (6,899 66) {6,359.66)
Tax effect on above 0.00 0.09 2,200.00 2,200.00
1,273.27 3103.99 2,273.68 12,650.94
Transfer to Reserve Fund under RBI Act 89.08 {89.08) 0.00 0.00
Balance as at 31 March, 2021 2,635.62 9,014.91 2,273.68 12,660.94

As per our report of even date,
Faer B, Maheshwari & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 105839

Brecls

Surendra Heda \
Partner N
Membership No. 102318 AN

Placa : Mumbai
Date : 30th June, 2021
UDIN : 21102316AAAABRS668

S dlhof afoola %&

Shivangi Murarka
Managing Director
DIN : 08370325

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sudha Jajodia
Director & CFO
DIN : 00376571

e

Binita Gosalla

Campany Secretary
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for ihe period ended 315t March, 2027

Note 3 : CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash in hand
Balance with a Bank in
= Current Accounl
Total

Note 4 ! | OANS

Loans repayabls on damand

Unsecurad  Considerad good {Within India}
Others - Inter Corporate Loan

Less: Impaimeant Loss Allawance

Tatd

Note 5| INVESTMENTS

Particulars Face Valug
A, Invastmens in Mutual funds

at Feir Value throwgh Profit & Loas (FYTEL)

Unquated Mutual Funds
Unils of Additya Bida Sun Life Liguid Furyi - Growih Direct
Plan {31st March, 2020 11703.708}

B. Investments in Equity Instruments
Invastments at Fair Valuse throwgh OG) (FYTOCIH)

1} Guated Equity Sharas not held for trade
B 1 Trading Comg Limited
[31st Marchl, 2020 122,400 }

Nitkanth Engine<ning Limite
{31sl March, 2020 ; 60,000)

1) Unguotad Equity Shares not bald for trada
Agkarshak Synthebcs Limatacd
(313t March, 20020 ; 5.81.000)

Aditya Bullions & Broking Privale Limitad
(35t March, 2020 : 25,000)

Essed Mining & Industries Limited
{31st March, 2020 - 1 74,11 6004

Jatayy Textiles & Induslries Limited
{31st March, 2020 - 97,500}

10

mn

10

Ruitgers lnvestmerl & Trading Company Private Limited 100
{¥151 Wiarch, 2020 : 45,004}
C. Investments - Others (At Cost)
i) Investments in Assaciates
Unguoted Equily Shares not held for rads
Sushrae Trading Limiled
{31st Mardy, 2020 - 3,860,750}

Add: Posl Avquisition Profit/(Loss}

ii} Preferenco Shares not held for trade

€% Mon-Cumulative Non-Convertitle Redeemabile Prefarencs Shares of :
Khatuji Logistics and Finance Private Linited 100
Beaver Intetnationsl {India) Private Limiled 0o

7% Mon-Cumulative Non-Converbble Redeemabls Prefarence Shares of
Hamsafar Daaker Privale Limited 100
Green Water Resorts Private Limiled 100
NAC Properies Private Limited 100
Powertaeh Cabeon Privale Limitad 100
Pintall Realty Developers Private Limited 100
RPS Porwer Solullons Private Limded 100

ili} Investment o Bebt Instrument

10.90% Radeemable Nan Converlible Debentures of Vodafone ldea
Limited

10,00,000

Talal brvestment (Within India)

Nurmnber

581,000

25.000

97 500

45,004

3.60,750

47

As at As at
31 March, 2021 31 March, 2020
{¥ ir Lakhs) {2 in Lakhs)
0.00 0.00
142.34 246.30
142.34 246.30
17 56400 §,880.00
17,664.00 §,889.00
As at As at
31 March, 2021 31 March, 2020
(T in Lakhs} {7 in Lekhs)

- 37.40
- 37.40
B24.14 744.36
0.00 0.00
924.14 744.36
40,37 39.44
0.00 18.42
- 6,379.96
917.19 40.84
44,68 44.71
100.22 100.22
(2,164.58) {2,788.25)
(1.062.13) 3,957
650.00 650,00

3r5.00 -

TED.00 -

B00.00 -

800.00 -

800.00 -

3, 000.0G -

800.00 -
T.875.00 850.00

500,00 -

$00.00 -
533701 5.289.99
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

for the period ended 31st March, 2021

Note 6 : OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Interest Accrued on Inter Corporate Loans

Total

Note 7 : CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

Advance Income Taxes (Net of Provision for tax)
Total

Note 8 : BORROWINGS
(Carried at Amortised Cost )
Unsecured

Loan from a Body Corporate

Total (A}

Borrowing in India
Borrowings Qut side india

Repayment : Repayable on 24.06.2021 Rs. 40,00,00,000/-
on 21.09.2021 Rs. 40,00,00,000/-
on 04.11.2021 Rs. 10,00,00,000/-
on 18.11,2022 Rs. 8,00,00,000/-
on 04.01.2022 Rs. 20,00,00,000¢-
on 17.03.2022 Rs. 5,00,00,000/-

Rate of Interest

Note 9 ; CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

Current Tax Liabilities (Net)

Total

Note 10 ;: PROVISIONS

Contingent provision against Standard Asset

Total

Note 11 : OTHER NON-FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Expenses Payable
Others Payable

Total

As at As at
31 March, 2021 31 March, 2020
{¥ in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)
1,250.30 48.96
1,250.30 48.96
12,300.00 -
12,300.00 -
12,300.00 -
12,300.00 -
0.12 -
2069.29 1,657.67
2,069.29 1,657.67
47.04 17.34
47.04 17.34
1.44 5.61
25.76 -
27.19 5.61
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Nota 12: EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
Particulars

Authorised:
20,00,000 (March 31, 2020: 20,00,000 } Equity Shares, of Rs.
10 par value

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Shares
18,892,000 (March 31, 2020: 19,92,000 ) Equity Shares, of Rs.
10 par value

Total

As at
31 March, 2021
(T in Lakhs}

200.00

200.00

199.20

199.20

{i} Reconciliation of the number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

As at
21 March, 2020
(¥ In Lakhs)

200.00

200.00

199.20

199.20

Equity Share Ag at 31 March, 2021 As at 31 March, 2020
Description Number {Tin Lakhs) Numbear (% in Lakhs)
Number of Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 19,82 000 199.20 19,92,000 199.20
Number of Shares issued during the year - - - -
Number of Shares outstanding at the end of the year 19,92,000 198.20 19,92,000 198.20

Termlright attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one

vole per share.

Dividends, if any, is declared and paid in Indian rupees. The dividand, if any, proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval

of the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting. However, no dividend is / was declare

March 31 2021 / March 31, 2020.

d on the equity shares for the year ended

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to recaive remaining assets of the Company, after

distribution of all preferantial amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharehalders.

ii) Disclosure of Shareholders holding more than 5% of Share Capital:

As at 21st March, 2021

As at 31st March, 2020

Ne.of Shares %o of holding No.of Shares | |% of holding
held held
Name of Shareholder

Kajal Synthetics And Silk Mills Limited 2,55,500 12.83% 2,55 500 12.83%
Osiris Online Private Limited 2,75,000 13.81% 275,000 13.81%
Rutgers Investments And Trading Company Private Limited 1,680,000 9.54% 1,90,000 9.54%
Sushree Trading Limited 884,500 44 40% 8.84.500 44.40%
Total 16,05,000 80.58% 186,05,000 50.58%
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NOTE 13 : OTHER EQUITY

As at As at
Particulars 31 March, 2021 31 March, 2020
(€ in Lakhs) (Z In Lakhs})
A} Other Reserves
i) Statutory Reserves / Special Reserve
Reserve Fund under RBI Act,1934
Balance as per last Financial Statements 1,273.27 147.31
Add: Transferred from Statement of Profit and Loss 89.08 1,125 96
1,362.35 1,273.27
iy Others -(Unrealised gains/losses)
FVTOC| Reserves
Equity instruments through other comprehensive
incomeBalance as per last Financial Statements 6,973.33 26,969.08
Add / (less) during the year 1,623.28 (12,306.30)
Less: Realised gainfloss on equity shares FVTOCI
transferred to retained earnings (8,522.94) (7,689.45)
Less Tax effect 2,200.00 -
2,273.68 6,973.33

B) Retained Earnings
Surplus at the beginning of the year 2,346.84 191363
Profit/{Loss) for the year 43421 (6,130.29)
Add Net Gain/(Loss) on FVTPL Investments - -
Add: Realised gain/loss on equity shares FVTOCI
transferred from equity instruments through other
comprehensive income 8,622.94 7,689.45
Tax effect on above (2,200.00) -
Less:Transferred to Special Reserve (89.08) (1,125.96)

Total 9,014.91 2,346.84

Total 12,650.94 10,593.44

Notes:

Special Reserve : Special reserve represents the reserve created pursuant to the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934 (the "RBI Act"). Appropriation from this Reserve Fund is permitted only for the purposes specified by RBI.

FVTOCI Reserve : The Company has elected to recognise changes in the fair value of certain instruments in
equity securities in Other Comprehensive Income. These changes are accumulated with the FVOCI reserve
within equity. The Company transfers amounts from this reserve to retained earnings when the relevant equity

securities are de-recognised,
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Particulars

Note 14 : OTHER INCOME

Interest Received on NCD

Total

Note 15 : FINANCE COSTS

Interest Expense
Interest Expense on Inter Corporate Loan

Note 16 : EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Salaries, Bonus and Allowances
Total

Note 17 : OTHER EXPENSES

Advertisement Expenses
Bank Charges
Custodian charges
Filing Fees
Listing Fees
Legal and Professionat Charges
Loss on Sale of Shares
Membership Fees
General Expenses
Demat Charges
Stamp duty paid on Share Transfer
Contingent Provision against Standard Asset
Payment to Auditor:
Audit Fees
Tax Audit Fees
Consolidation Feas
Certification Fees
Other malters
Reimbursement of Expenses (Including GST)

Total

Nt

0.50
0.30
D.30
0.20
0.40

0.31

2020-21 201920 (2
(Z in Lakhs) in Lakhs)
54.90 -
54.90 .
740.74 -
740.74 -
3.24 3.24
3.24 3.24
0.22 0.15
0.03 0.01
0.17 0.17
0.05 0.09
3.54 3.54
9.61 5.73
- 415.63
0.32 0.59
0.05 0.01
0.60 0.01
2.43
29.69 17.23
0.35
0.05
0.10
2.01 0.09
48.72 443.74

I



MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

18. Contingent Liability not provided in respect of:-

a) Estemated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided
for Rs.Nil (Previous year Rs. Nil).

b) Other Contingent Liabilities — The Company has disputed liability inrespect of stamp duty and
penalty amounting to Rs.9.65 Lakhs raised by the Additional District Magistrate, Nainital vide
his order dated 01.09.1993 in respect of freehold lands purchased by the Company in the year
1992-93. The Company is filed a Revision Application before the Chief Controlling of Revenue
Authority (CCRA), Allahabad, Uttar Pradesh challenging the order dated 01.03.1893. Vide
order dated 31/07/1997, the CCRA had allowed the Revigion Application of the Company. The
State of Uttar Pradesh (now State of Uttaranchal) has filed a writ petition before the Hon'ble
High Gourt of Judicature at Allahabad, hearing of which is pending. The Company has been
legally advised that no provision is required to be made in accounts in this regard. The title
deed of aforesaid lands is impounded by the Additional District Magistrate, Nainital. Further,
the Company has already sold the aforesaid lands during the financial year 2005-06.

19. There are no amounts due and outstanding to be credited to Investor Education &Protection Fund
as at March 31, 2021

20. The Company is primarily engaged in investment & financial activities, taking into account the risks
and returns, the organization structure and the internal reporting systems. All the operations of the
Company are in India. All non-current assets of the Company are located in India. Accordingly,
there are no separate reportable segments as per Ind AS 108 — “Operating segments”.

21. There were no dues outstanding amounts payable to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
included under Current Liabilities, as per the information available with the Company and relied
upon by the auditors (Previous Year — Nil),

22. In the opinion of the Board, the Current assets, and Loans and Advances have a value on
realisation in the ordinary course of the business at least equal to the amount at which they are
stated in the books of account and adequate provision has been made of founds all known
liabilities.

23, Eamings Per Share

Particulars For the Year For the Year
Ended March Ended March
31,2021 31,2020

{a) Calculation of weighted average number of Equity
Shares of Rs. 10/- each

No. of Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 19,92,000 19,92,000
Equity Shares issued during the year 0.00 0.00
Total number of Equity Shares outstanding at the 19,92,000 19,92,000

end of the vear
(b) Net Profit / (Loss) after tax available for equity 20,57,49,657 | (184,36,58,475)
shareholders (Rs.)
(¢) Basic and diluted Earnings per Equity Share of Rs. 103.29 {925.53)
10/- each

—
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MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

24. Related Party Disclosures:-

A) Related party disclosures as required by Ind AS 24 - Related party disclosures

a) List of Related parties
i) Associates
Sushree Trading Limited

i1} Key Management Personnel
Rajgopal Dhoot
Arvind Kumar Newar
Sudha Jajodia
Shivangi Murarka
Binita Gosalia

Diractor

Director

Director and CFO
Managing Directar
Company Secretary

b} Material Transactions with related parties during the Year (Rs.)
Foliowing transactions were carried out in the ordinary course of business with the parties

referred fo in (A) above:

' Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

For the year ended
March 31, 2020

Amount Rs in Lakhs

Amount Rs In Lakhs

1 | Salary Paid to Binita Gosalia -
Company Secretary

3.24

3.24

Total

3.24

3.24

The remuneration of key management personnel is determined by the nomination and
remuneration committee having regard to the performance of individuals and market trends.

All transactions with these related parties are priced an an arm’s length basis.

B) Disclosures as per Regulation 53(f) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements Regulations, 2015). Loans and advances in the
nature of loans to companies in which directors are interested as under:

Period

Balance of Loans and Advance

Maximum balance

as at outstanding during the year
ended
3tst March, 2021 Nil Nil
31st March, 2020 Nil Nil
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MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

25. B. Measurement of fair values
) Valuation techniques and significant unobservable inputs

The carrying amounts of financial assets and liabilities which are at amortised cost are considered
to be the same as their fair values as there is no material differences in the carrying values
presented.

i) Financial instruments - fair value

The fair value of financial instruments as referred to in note (A) above have been classified into
three categories depending on the inputs used in the valuation technique. The hierarchy gives the
highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1
measurements) and lowest priority fo unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurement).

The categories used are as follows:
Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices;

Level 2. The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in active market {far example
over-the counter derivatives) is determined using valuation technigue which maximizes the use of
observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. If all significant
inputs required to fair value on instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2;.

Level 3: If one or more of significant input is not based on observable markat data, the instrument
is included in level 3.

iii} Transfers between levels [ and ||

There has been no transfer in between level | and level 11
iv) Valuation techniques

Investment in equity instruments

The fair value of quoted equity instruments actively traded on stock exchanges are based on price
quotations at the reporting date or the last quoted price as available on the reoproing date. The
fair values of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market and cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets is determined on fair value

Investments in mutual funds are valued as per the NAV prevailing at the end of the financial years
and such investments are classified as level 1.

Investment in equity instruments of Associate Companies is carried at cost and such investments
are classified as level 1.

Investment in unquoted equity instruments is fair valued using the valuation technique and based
on latest available audited financial of these companies. Such instruments are classified as level
3.

The valuation of unquoted preference instruments requires management to make certain
assumptions about the model inputs, discount rate, forecast of cash flows, credit risk, volatility etc.
These unquoted preference instruments are valued at cost as in view of management it is not
practicable to arrive as per Ind AS 113, Such investments are classified as level 3.
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MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

C. Capital

The Company maintains an actively managed capital base to cover risks inherent in the business
and is meeting the capital adequacy requirements of the NBFC's Sector regulator and supervisor,
RBI. The adequacy of the Company's capital is monitored using, among other measures, the
regulations issued by RBI.

The Company has complied in full with all its externally imposed capital requirements over the
reported period. Equity share capital and other equity are considered for the purpose of
Company’s capital management.

C.1 Capital management

The primary objectives of the Company's capital management policy are to ensure that the
Company complies with externally imposed capital requirements and maintains strong credit
ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and to maximise shareholder
value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it according to changes in
economic conditions and the risk characteristics of its acivities. In order to maintain or adjust the
capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend payment to shareholders,
return capital to shareholders or issue capital securities. No changes have been made to the
objectives, policies and processes from the previous years. However, they are under constant
review by the Board.

26. Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise Current Tax Liabilities and Provisions. The
Company’s financial assets include Investments, Loan, Interest receivable on Loan and Cash and
Cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk and markat risk. The Company’s board of
directors has an overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk
management framework. The board of directors has established the risk management committee,
which is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company'’s risk management policies. The
committee reports to the board of directors on its activities.

The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced
by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to
limite. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed to reflect changes in market
conditions and the Company’s activities.

The Company’s risk management committee oversees how management monitors compliance
with the Company’s risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the adeqguacy of the
risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company.

1) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss o the Company if a customer fails to meet its contractual
obligations and arises principally from the Company’s receivables from customers and loans. The
carrying amounts of financial assets represent the maximum credit risk exposure.

Loans

The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of
each Borrower / Customer, However, management also considers the factors that may influence
the credit risk of its customer base. Including the default risk associated with the industry. The
Company’s exposure to credit risk for loans and advances by type of counterparly is as follows;




MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Carrying Amount

Particular As at 31st March ,2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Inter Corporate 17,564.00 68,89.00
Loan

The Loans are repayable on demand, however an impairment analysis is performed at each
reporting date based an the facts and circumstances existing on that date to identify expected
losses on account of time value of money and credit risk. For the purposes of this analysis, the
trade receivables are categorised into groups based on days past due.

Cash and cash equivalent and Bank deposits

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalent and bank deposits is limited as the fund are in Current
Account and sometimes in invests in term deposits with banks.

2) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting its obligations
associated with its financial liabilities, The Company's approach in managing liquidity is tc ensure
that it will have sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when due.

The Company is monitoring its liquidity risk by estimating the future inflows and outflows during
the start of the year and planned accordingly the funding requirement. The Company manages its
liquidity by term loans, inter-corporate deposit and invesiment in mutual funds.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s non-derivafive financial
liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments along with it carrying value as at the
balance sheet date.

As at 31 March, 2021 (¥) As at 31 March, 2020 (%)
More More
Upto 12
Particular months than 12 Upto 12 | than
months | Total months 12 Total
month
s
Borrowings 12,300.00 - 12,300.00 - - -
Current Tax
Liabilities (Net) 2,069.29 - 2,069.29 1687.67 - 1657.67
Provisions 47.04 - 47.04 17.34 - 17.34
Other Non-
Financial 27.19 - 2719 5.61 - 5.61
Liahilities

3) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuzate
because of changes in market prices.

Market risk includes interest rate risk and foreign currency risk. The objective of market risk
management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while
optimizing the return. DTy
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Note No.28

As per Division 1Il te Schedule Il specific disclosure for Additional information on the entities included in the Consolidated
Financial Statements ; (Rs. In Lakh)

Name of the |Net Assets i.e., Share in profit Share in other Share in total
entity in the [total assets or loss. comprehensive comprehensive
Group minus total income. income,
liabilities,
As % of |Amount |As 9% of Amount |As % of Amount |As % of total Amount
Consolidate Consolidated consoclidated comprehensive
d net assets profit orloss othercompreh income
ensive
ingome
Parent
Meenakshi
Steel
Industries
Limited. 116.84 15,015 102.57 445 62.24 1,010 70.75 1,456
Associates
Sushree
Trading
Limited. (16.08)| (2064.38) -2.57 11 37.76 613 2825 602
Sub Total 100.78 12,850 100,00 434 21 100.00| 1,623.28 100.00( 2,057.50
Inter-Company
Elimination &
Consolidation
Reserve.
0.78 100.22 - - - - - -
Consolidated
Net Asset/
Total
Comprehensi
ve Income for
the year.
100.00 | 12850.14 100.00 434.21 100.00 | 1.623.28 100.00 | 2,057.50




MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

29, The following disclosure is required pursuant to RBI circular dated 13.03.2020- Circular
No.RBIf2019-20/170 DOR/(NBFC).CC.PD.No.108/22.10.106/2019-2020

Asset Asset Gross Loss Net Provision | Difference
Classification | Classification | Carrying allwances Carrying as  per | between
as per RBIl|asperInd AS | value as | (Provisions) | Value ICARP ind AS
Norms 109 perind AS | as required NOrms 10%and
under Ind As provisions
109 as pet
ICARP
norms
| (A) (B) (€) ) (E)=(C) (F) G=(D)-(F)
Performing Stage-1 47.04 - 47.04 47.04 -
Standard Lakhs Lakhs Lakhs
Asset

30. Disclosure pursuant to RB! notification on "COVid-19 Regulatory Package - Asset Classification
and Provisioning” dated 17% April 2020.

Particulars Amount (In lacs)
(i) Respective amounts in SMA/overdue categories, where the Nil
moratorium/deferment was extended
(ii) Respective amount where asset classification benefits is extended Nil
(ifi) Provisions made during the Q4 FY2020 as per RB! circular dated
17 April 2020 Norms Nil
(iv) Provisions adjusted during the respective accounting periods
against slippages and the residual provisions | Nil

31. COVID-19 outbreak declared as a global pandemic by the WHO has continued to spread rapidly
leading to extension of nationwide lockdown with minor exemptions and quarantine measures
stalling economic activity. The Parent Company has been in operation with minimal permitted staff.
The Company has not faced any material adversity of its financial position as at March 31, 2021
and considering other relevant facts and circumstances existing as of that date, the Parent
Company does not anticipate any material uncertainties which affects it liquidity position and also
ability fo continue as a going concern. However, the impact of the global health pandemic may
differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of the financial results and the Parent
Company will continue to closely monitor and material changes to future economic conditions.

32. Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with
the figure of the current period.

As per our report of even date

For B. MAHESHWARI & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants T

el . Snsfha(Jof o ol \Xw&

SURENDRA HEDA . ' Sudha Jajodia Shivangi Murarka
PARTNER = Director & CFO Managing Director
Membership No.: 102316 DIN: 00376571 DIN: 08370325

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30% June, 2021
UDIN: 21102316AAAABR9568




CIN NO: 1521 10DL1985PLC020240
Regd. Office: K-27, Jiya Saraf, 1" Floor, Near IT Gate, New Delhi 110016,
Email meenakslnsteelmdustrms@gmﬂ com'
Website: wwwimeenakshisteaLin

ATTEND; :N:'E SLiP

| hereby record my presence at ihe 38" Annval General Mesting of the Comipany bemg held on
Thursday, f<le il day «of September, 2021 at 3.00 pra at the. Registered Office of the Company at K-27,
Jiya Sarai, 1% Floor, Near IIT Gate, New: Delhi 110.078.

-

Full name of the-sharshoider | Signature

Folio No.
Full name of the Proxy . Signature:




MEENAKSHI STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN NO: 1521 FODL1985PLC020240 B

Regd. Office; X-27, Jiya:Sarai, 1" Floor, Near HIT Gate, New Delhi 110016,
Email : meenakshisteelindustries@gmail.com

Website ;www.meenakshisteelin

PROXY FORM'

Name.of the:member{s):

| Registered address; |

[ & mail ia:

Fallo No,

1ANe being a member(s} of:

1. Mame

-ghares of the abiove-named company, hereliy appoint

Gt

2. Name [

or-failing: it

"

of

E-rmail ld:

or failing him

of

3 Name:

E-mvail Jg:

:and whose: gignatures are -appended ==l}:'eloysf as my [our proxy fo: atfend and vote {on-a poll) for mefus and on
mylour behalf af the 38™ Annual General Mesting of the Company to be held on the Thureday, 30" day of
Beptember, 2021 at.3.00 priand ‘st any adjournment thereof n respect of such resalutions: as are indicated

Bl

“Iwish my-above proxy to vote:n the manner.as indicaled below:

T Resolutions:

Aggins_f '

-1.To consier and adopt the Audiied Financial Slatements including -audited |
eensolidated financial statements ofthe Company forthe financialyear-ended Margh 31,
(2021, Togethier with the.reporis ofthe Board of Directors and the Audifors theraon

-2.10 re<appoint & Director in-placé of Ms. Shivangi Murarka (DIN 1 08370325} who refires
- by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. '

of 5 ysars.

| 3.To appoint Ms, Shivangl Murarka {DTN-08370325) as:Managing Directar for the period

Bigned this ___ day:of

Sigriatures of proxy holders

2021 Signature of sharehotder

<

Affix,

I Rupee 17

Reventre: |
Stamp.

3.

Niites:

L. The proxy form duly signed across the Revenud Stamp must be de

Company notless{han48 flours hefore the fime of the meeting,

-

ol ol

A proxy nestl not bed memiberof the Company.
Flease puta K’ i the- appropriate column:againsithe resciutions indicated in the Bpx.
Appainting & proxy does not'prevent a member from-attending the mesting i person i k50 wishes;

posited at-fhe Registered Office of the




